

Legislative Reference Library: Water Resources Research Guide

Includes lists of water-related agencies, organizations, databases, and research aids as well as citations to articles and reports published between 2008 and 2014. Focuses on water resources development, management, and use; water rights and allocation; and water planning and research.

Legislative Reference Library of Texas Prepared by Nancy Watson February 2014

Contents

Texas Legislative Wrap-Ups	2
Texas Water Law Timeline	2
Water Glossaries	3
Water-Related Research Guides and Bibliographies	4
Water-Related Databases	6
Water-Related Subject Headings	8
Texas Water-Related State Agencies and Entities	10
Federal Water-Related Agencies and Entities	
Water-Related Organizations	17
Texas University Water Programs	19
Water-Related Books and Reports (listed alphabetically)	22
Water-Related Journal Articles (listed alphabetically)	36
Water-Related Books and Articles (by subject)	
Aquifer Storage and Recovery	
Climate Change	
Conservation	
Desalination	
Drought	
Environmental Flows	51
Finance and Infrastructure	53
Hydrology	56
Irrigation — Urban Landscape and Agricultural Use	57
Management and Planning	
Marketing	62
Pricing	63
Supply	64
Water-Energy Nexus	69
Water Rights	71

Texas Legislative Wrap-Ups

- Texas Water Development Board. 2009. <u>Legislative Wrap-Up, 81st Legislative Session, 2009</u>. Austin, Texas: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /administrative/doc/81st_LegeWrapup.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.4 W922 2009
- Kramer, Ken, Stacey A. Steinbach, Jason Skaggs, Billy Hower, and Dean Robbins. 2011. "<u>82nd Texas State</u> <u>Legislature: Summaries of Water-related Legislative Action</u>." *Texas Water Journal*. 2 (1): 23-26. http://journals.tdl.org/twj/index.php/twj/article/view/5886/5554.
- Robbins, Dean, Carol Batterton, Brad Castleberry, Ken Kramer, and Stacy A. Steinbach. 2013. "<u>83rd Texas</u> <u>State Legislature: Summaries of Water-related Legislative Action</u>." *Texas Water Journal*. 4 (2): 28-36. http://journals.tdl.org/twj/index.php/twj/article/view/6999/6083.
- Texas Agriculture Law Blog. 2013. <u>Water Bills Summary of the 2013 Texas Legislative Session</u>. College Station, TX: Texas A&M AgriLife Extension. http://agrilife.org/texasaglaw/2013/07/01 /water-bills-summary-of-the-2013-texas-legislative-session/.
- U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service. 2013. <u>Water Resources in the 113th Congress</u>, by Betsy A. Cody, Charles V. Stern, Nicole T. Carter, and Pervaze A. Sheikh. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R42947.pdf.

Texas Water Timeline

The Legislative Reference Library's <u>Texas Water Law Timeline</u> provides links to water-related legislation and a history of water funding in Texas. Users can click and drag horizontally to pan over 180 years of water law history.

LATOR AND	
- Mitter//www.int.s	state txxs/legs/waim/intelline.cfm 🖉 🕫 🖉 🔅 Hou do you copy a str 🔶 Hou do you copy a str
le Edit View Favorites T	Tools Help X Cangle 🔹 Cangle
. IRL home	sme 🖬 TLIS 🏺 FamilySearch 🔒 Findagnave 🕲 NewsArchive 🔣 Hufflito 🥑 Alfait 🔜 Wunderground 🧭 Get more Add-ons • 🛛 🗛 • 🛐 • 🖃 📾 • Fage • Satety • Tools • 🚱 •
	About the library Ask a librarian Site Index
	Legislative Reference Library of Texas your partner in legislative research
Eurrent Issues Legis	islation Legislators & Leaders Sessions Committees Collections General Information
Legislation	LEL Home - Locidation - Water law timeline
eqislative Archive	Texas water law timeline
System Direct search	
Advanced search Help Project status	 O H0R 6, 69th Lea, R.S. O SB 61, 7 Let Lea, R.S. O SB 1477, 73rd Lea, R.S. O SB 272, 76th Lea, R.S. O B 2, 69th Lea, R.S. O SB 51, 701 Lea, R.S. O SB 1010, 73rd Lea, R.S. O SBR 17, 75th Lea, R.S. O 2002 O H0 2276, 68th Lea, R.S. O SB 54, 701 Lea, R.S. O SB 727, 73rd Lea, R.S. O SB 54, 701 Lea, R.S. O SB 1010, 73rd Lea, R.S. O SBR 17, 75th Lea, R.S. O SB 727, 76th Lea, R.S.
Sill-chapter cross reference	
ndex to Sections Vifected	© S8 249, 69th Leg. R.S. © 1990 State Water Plan © HB 1989, 74th Leg. R.S. © S8 1301, 76th Leg. F
Conference committee reports	
Constitutional mendments search	OHB 1763, 70th Leg. R.S. OHB 1269, 73rd Leg. R.S. OSB 1911, 75th Leg. I OSB 259, 70th Leg. R.S. OSB 818, 72nd Leg. R.S. OHB 846, 76th Leg. R.
Analysis Election dates Searces	@ HB 536, 69th Leg. R.S. @ HB 2329, 72nd Leg. R.S. @ 58 657, 76th Leg. R.S. @ Third State Water Plan @ HB 1458, 71st Leg. R.S. @ 58 5310, 76th Leg. R.S.
etons Overridden vetoes	OHB 1456, 71st Leg. R.S. OHB 2660, 76th Leg. R. OHB 1787, 70th Leg. R.S. OHB 2294, 74th Leg. R.S.
tate budget Appropriations acts	© HB 1788, 70th Ltg. R.S. © HB 1509, 70th Ltg. R.S.
edistricting Legislation Other states 2001 – 2003	● HB 734, 79th Leg. R.S.
ligned copies	8 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965
	the instance of the second s

Water Glossaries

Alliance for Water Efficiency

Glossary of Common Water Related Terms, Abbreviations, Definitions

Edwards Aquifer

Glossary of Water Resource Terms

Groundwater Foundation

Groundwater Glossary

Irrigation Association

Irrigation Glossary

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Glossary of Hydrologic Terms

Texas Parks & Wildlife Department

Glossary of River Terminology

U.S. Geological Survey

<u>General Introduction and Hydrologic Definitions</u> <u>Water Basics Glossary</u>

University of Texas, Department of Geological Sciences Glossary of Hydrogeological Terms

Water-Related Research Guides and Bibliographies

Georgetown Law Library

Water Law Research Guide

Describes resources in the Georgetown Law Library and on the Internet for researching water law at the federal and state level. Provides links to federal legislation, state water codes, and general and federal agency websites related to water law. Written by the Georgetown Law Library. Current as of October 2010.

Great Lakes Commission - Value of Great Lakes Water Initiative

Literature Review and Bibliography - The Influence of Water Rates on Usage

Assesses the current state of research related to the influence of water rate structures and pricing on water usage. Summarizes the associated benefits and limitations of various rate structures. Highlights examples of how water pricing influences demand and how it can be implemented to achieve water resource management goals. Current as of 2010.

National Ground Water Association Annotated Bibliography

<u>Selected Groundwater Management Articles and Publications</u> Includes materials published between 1994 and 2005. Current as of January 2006.

Texas A&M University, Texas Water Initiative Water Marketing Information

A Bibliographic Pathfinder on Water Marketing

Seeks to capture important and relevant economic, legal, and planning literature. Covers water management, transfer, and marketing documents published between 1942 and 1998.

Texas Legislative Reference Library

<u>Current Issues — Instream Flows</u> Includes select articles published between 1983 and 2003. Current as of May 2004.

United Nations International Secretariat on Disaster Reduction,

Drought, Desertification and Water Scarcity Provides an overview of literature covering drought, desertification, and water scarcity. Published in May 2007.

U.S. Army War College Library Selected Bibliography

Water Scarcity

With certain exceptions, includes materials published between 2006 and 2011. Highlights water scarcity concerns including: border disputes, impact on food supply, and shared responsibility for the future of water resources. Web sites accessed June 2011.

U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Library

Water Quality Information Center Bibliographies

Includes bibliographies produced by the Water Quality Information Center with date of publication listed after each title. Titles identified as "dynamic" produce real-time searches of the National Agricultural Library catalog AGRICOLA. The majority of these publications are several years old, and most are derived solely from AGRICOLA.

U.S. Forest Service, Climate Change Resource Center Annotated Bibliography

Effects of Climate Change: Water Resources and Water Use

Compiled by hydrologists Robert Gecy and Michael Furniss of the USDA Forest Service, this bibliography includes nearly 1,800 citations on climate change and its effects. Current as of December 2009.

U.S. Geological Survey, Fort Collins Science Center

Instream Flow Resources

Includes resources published between 1976 and 2012.

U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service.

<u>Selected Federal Water Activities: Agencies, Authorities, and Congressional Committees</u> Lists federal agencies authorized by Congress to engage in major activities affecting water resource development, management, and use in the United States. Identifies authorities for such activities along with relevant House and Senate committee jurisdictions.

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Prairie Research Institute, Illinois State Water Survey

Groundwater Bibliography

Contains select groundwater materials for use by researchers, practitioners, instructors, and students in the field with a few nontechnical sources included for the general public. Compiled by the Illinois State Water Survey library staff, with contributions and input from the ISWS groundwater staff. Current as of January 2008.

Water-Related Databases

EPA Drinking Water Data & Databases

Offers drinking water data in several databases including: the Safe Drinking Water Information System - Federal and State Versions (SDWIS/FED) and (SDWIS/State), the Drinking Water Research Information Network (DRINK), and others.

GreenFILE

Features hundreds of scholarly and general interest titles, as well as government documents and reports, that focus on the relationship between human beings and the environment.

Lower Colorado River Authority Hydromet

Offers interactive map displays from LCRA gauges located across the lower Colorado River basin. Provides real-time data on temperature, humidity, rain totals, lake levels, and stream flow.

National Academies, Division on Earth & Life Sciences - Water Expert Reports

Provides access to 60-70 reports produced by a committee of experts selected by the Academy to address a particular statement of task. All reports are subject to a rigorous, independent peer review.

National Water Reuse Database

Provides utility/facility general information and annual data on the flow, treatment, and end use of recycled water from the states reusing the most water.

Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Groundwater Conservation District Database

Provides enabling legislation and other information related to GCDs. Includes district population, community type, income, board members, and spacing requirements.

Texas Agricultural Research Database

Offers information on current and completed research projects in a wide range of agriculturallyrelevant fields. Includes resources related to life and biological sciences, engineering, water resources, forestry, food science and nutrition, and textiles and fabrics.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Water Utility Database

The Water Utility Database is a collection of data from Texas Water Districts, Public Drinking Water Systems and Water and Sewer Utilities who submit information to the TCEQ. The database can be used to search for local and regional entities associated with each district, utility, or water system.

<u>Texas Water Development Board — Water Data for Texas</u>

Provides drought index and monitoring information in addition to current and historical reservoir data, streamflow and water conditions.

Texas Water Development Board - Water Information Integration and Dissemination System

Utilizes mapping technology to improve access to water-related data through three applications: the <u>Groundwater Database</u>, the <u>Submitted Driller's Report</u>, and the <u>Brackish Groundwater</u> <u>Database</u>.

Texas Water Digital Library

Serves as centralized location for the works of universities and other water resource entities in Texas.

Texas Water and Wastewater Rates Dashboard

This interactive rates and financial benchmarking dashboard is designed to assist utility managers and local officials with analyzing residential water and wastewater rates against multiple characteristics, including utility finances, system characteristics, customer base socioeconomic conditions, and geography.

USGS - National Hydrography Dataset

Contains features such as lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, canals, dams, and streamgages with data designed to be used in general mapping and the analysis of surface-water systems.

USGS - Science in Your Watershed

Provides access to information through three sites designed to help users locate scientific information organized on a watershed basis.

<u>Locate Your Watershed</u> — a mapping interface used to locate watersheds and link to additional information from specific watersheds.

<u>Information Discovery</u> — a list of projects, publications, and databases related to watersheds. <u>Data Integration</u> — watershed tools, support groups, case studies, and geographic information systems information to help understand a watershed.

USGS Texas Water Science Center - Streamer

National Atlas Dynamic Map that allows users to trace up and down America's major streams and learn about the people, places, and surface waters along each trace.

USGS - Water Data for the Nation

Provides access to water-resources data collected at approximately 1.5 million sites in all 50 States, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

U.S. Drought Portal/National Integrated Drought Information System

The National Integrated Drought Information System (NIDIS) was established in 2006 to provide the nation with a drought early warning system. The U.S. Drought Portal, as the public face of NIDIS, provides a clearinghouse of drought-related information including maps, tools, and information to help people prepare for and mitigate the effects of drought.

Water-Related Subject Headings

Legislative Reference Library Online Catalog

Aquifers Droughts Drought relief Irrigation Groundwater Reservoirs Saline water conversion Sewage--Purification Water--Law and legislation Water conservation Water consumption Water resources development Water resources development--Planning Water reuse Water rights Water use Water-supply Water--Texas--Marketing Water--Texas--Planning Watershed management

Texas Legislature Online Bill Search

Legislative Reference Library Legislative Archive System

Desalination Drought **Environment--Water** Environment--Water Law and legislation--Texas **Irrigation & Irrigators** Special Districts & Authorities--Groundwater Conservation Districts Special Districts & Authorities--Soil & Water Conservation Special Districts & Authorities--Water & Utility Special Districts & Authorities--Water Control Improvement Districts Utilities--Water & Sewer Water & Sewer Service Water--Conservation Water--Development Water--General Water--Navigation & Ports Water--Rights

Legislative Reference Library Legislative Clipping Service

Aquifers Droughts **Environmental flows** Groundwater **Groundwater Conservation Districts** Interbasin water transfers Irrigation Junior water rights **Recharge zones** Reservoirs Rule of capture Surface water **Texas State Water Plan** Texas Water Trust U.S.-Mexico Water Convention of 1906 U.S.-Mexico Water Treaty of 1944 Wastewater management Water conservation Water desalination Water Development Board, Texas Water districts Water finance Water marketing Water masters Water pipelines Water planning Water policy Water pumping Water rights Water supplies Water treatment Water use taxes Water wells

Texas Water-Related State Agencies and Entities

Drought Preparedness Council

The drought preparedness council is responsible for assessing and reporting drought monitoring and water supply conditions; advising the governor on significant drought conditions; recommending specific provisions for a defined state response to drought-related disasters for inclusion in the state emergency management plan and the state water plan; advising regional water planning groups on drought-related issues in regional water plans; ensuring coordination among state, local, and federal agencies in drought-response planning; and informing the legislature of significant drought conditions in the state.

Office of the State Climatologist

The OSC serves as a clearinghouse for climatic data and materials and provides information about Texas' climate to the rest of the world. The OSC monitors, conducts research, and issues reports regarding issues relevant to data users and decision-makers.

Railroad Commission of Texas

The RRC has jurisdiction over activities associated with the exploration, development, and production of oil, gas, and geothermal resources. The RRC requires permits for wells associated with oil and gas activities that draw saline or brackish water from formations below the base of usable quality water. When authorization to divert surface water is needed or when a fresh water well, whether the well is a rig supply well or an injection water supply well, is drilled above the base of usable quality water and fresh water is used, regulations other than those of the RRC apply.

State Soil and Water Conservation Board

TSSWCB administers state soil and water conservation law, water quality, and water supply enhancement programs, and coordinates conservation and nonpoint source pollution abatement programs.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TCEQ is the state's environmental regulatory agency, focusing on water quality and quantity through various state and federal programs. The agency issues permits for the treatment and discharge of industrial and domestic wastewater and storm water, reviews plans and specifications for public water systems, and conducts assessments of surface and groundwater quality. Responsibilities also include establishing appropriate environmental flow requirements for each river basin. TCEQ plays a key role in <u>drought management</u> as well facilitating intra-agency cooperation and coordination by engaging local, state, federal, and international groups in the water management process.

Texas Watermaster Program

TCEQ's watermaster programs ensure compliance with water rights by monitoring stream flows, reservoir levels, and water use. Watermasters also coordinate diversions and regulate reservoirs as needed to prevent the wasting of water or its being used in quantities beyond a user's right. Currently, watermasters operate in three areas of the state: South Texas and the Concho and Rio Grande River basins.

Texas Department of Agriculture

TDA supports the protection of agricultural crops and livestock from harmful pests and diseases; fosters trade and market development of agricultural commodities; provides financial assistance to farmers and ranchers; offers grants for infrastructure development in rural areas; coordinates licensing of aquaculture facilities; and directs consumer protection, economic development, and healthy living programs.

Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation

TDLR regulates water well drillers under Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 1901. Rig supply wells must be drilled by licensed water well drillers. Completion and pugging of such wells must comply with TDLR regulations. Groundwater Conservation Districts have the authority to enforce the plugging regulations for abandoned or deteriorated water wells within their boundaries.

Texas General Land Office

The GLO is tasked with providing "prudent stewardship of state lands and resources," which includes administration of coastal submerged lands extending ten miles into the Gulf of Mexico. The GLO also oversees riverbeds and management of oil, gas, and mineral rights leasing on state properties. In addition to leasing water right under state lands, in 2006 the GLO began accepting applications for the leasing of state lands to private investors for the purpose of extracting groundwater to sell to municipalities. The GLO also provides financial and technical assistance to programs such as the Coastal Management Program and the Oil Spill Prevention and Response Program.

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department

TPWD has primary responsibility for conserving, protecting, and enhancing the state's fish and wildlife resources. TPWD reviews and makes recommendations to minimize or avoid impacts on fish and wildlife resources resulting from water projects. The agency also works with regional and state water planning stakeholders and regulatory agencies to protect and enhance water quality and to ensure adequate environmental flows for rivers, bays, and estuaries.

Texas Water Development Board

TWDB is the state's primary water supply planning and financing agency. It supports the development of the 16 regional water plans and is responsible for developing the state water plan every five years. TWDB provides financial assistance to local governments for water supply and wastewater treatment projects, flood protection planning, flood control projects, agricultural water conservation projects, and groundwater district creation expenses.

Water Conservation Advisory Council

The Texas Water Conservation Advisory Council was established in 2007 by the Texas Legislature to serve as a select and expert resource to state government and the public on water conservation in Texas. Composed of 23 members appointed by the TWDB, the council has representation from a broad range of stakeholders including state and federal agencies, regional and local entities, environmental groups, higher education, industrial and agricultural water use sectors, and professional organizations.

River Authorities

River authorities are quasi-governmental agencies that often vary in structure and function. The primary function of river authorities in Texas is to conserve and distribute state surface water in their respective basins. Many river authorities manage parks, regulate navigation, construct and operate reservoirs, generate and sell electric power, and oversee water recreation and conservation programs.

Lower Colorado River Authority

The LCRA is a conservation and reclamation district created by the Texas Legislature in 1934. It has no taxing authority and operates solely on utility revenues and fees generated from supplying energy, water, and community services. The LCRA supplies electric service in Central Texas, manages floods and water supplies in the lower Colorado River basin, provides public parks, supports community development in 58 Texas counties, and serves as a responsible steward of the Colorado River and the basin's natural resources.

Groundwater Conservation Districts

GCDs are political subdivisions authorized by the legislature to manage and protect groundwater at the local level. GCDs adopt regulations aimed to protect and balance private property interests while considering current uses, supply and demand, and the long-term conservation of aquifers. The Texas Water Development Board is charged with the approval of groundwater management plans.

Edwards Aquifer Authority

The EAA produces drinking water for more than two million people. The Authority manages and regulates the portion of the Balcones Fault Zone Edwards Aquifer near San Antonio – a jurisdictional area of more than 8,000 square miles that includes all of Uvalde, Medina, and Bexar counties as well as parts of Atascosa, Caldwell, Guadalupe, Comal, and Hays counties. The EAA also heads up the Aquifer Science Research Program, which conducts a series of studies evaluating current water quality and availability in the Edwards Aquifer.

Groundwater Management Areas

A GMA is a geographical area that coincides with the boundaries of aquifers and is ideal for the management of groundwater resources. GCDs are primarily formed along county lines; therefore, multiple GCDs join to form GMAs for the purposes of planning and determining the Desired Future Conditions of a shared aquifer. Responsibility for GMA delineation is delegated to the Texas Water Development Board. As of 2011, 96 GCDs existed in Texas covering all or part of 173 counties.

Local Water Entities

Water may also be regulated by smaller entities created by local petitions or requests by county commissioners. These entities may operate wastewater plants or otherwise affect water, waterways, or the use of water. Included in this group are: Municipal Water Supply Districts, Water Improvement Districts, Water Control and Improvement Districts, Fresh Water Supply Districts, Drainage Districts, Levee Improvement Districts, Navigation Districts, Municipal Utility Districts.

Water-Related Federal Agencies

Environmental Protection Agency

Environmental Protection Agency - Office of Water

The EPA regulates nonpoint source pollution in addition to planning and setting standards for the protection of ground, surface, and drinking water. The EPA also provides <u>grants and financial assistance</u> for wastewater and water reuse projects, drinking water services, and capitalizes State Drinking Water Revolving Funds for <u>public water systems</u>. It promotes nonagricultural water conservation through its <u>WaterSense Program</u>. In addition, the EPA conducts and supports research on water security, healthy coastal waters and watersheds, safe drinking water, sustainable infrastructure, and the effects of climate change on water resources.

International Boundary and Water Commission

International Boundary and Water Commission

Established in 1889, the International Boundary and Water Commission has responsibility for applying boundary and water treaties between the United States and Mexico and settling differences that may arise in their application. The IBWC has focused on issues related to water owed to the United States by Mexico for the past two decades.

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Agricultural Research Service

The ARS is the U.S. Department of Agriculture's chief scientific in-house research agency. ARS conducts research and develops solutions that address agricultural issues of the highest national priority. The Service provides access to information that ensures high-quality, safe food and other agricultural products; assesses the nutritional needs of Americans; sustains a competitive agricultural economy; enhances the natural resource base and the environment; ands provide economic opportunities for rural citizens, communities, and society as a whole. ARS research also addresses water availability, water-use efficiency, and watershed management.

Economic Research Service

The ERS mission is to inform and enhance public and private decision making on economic and policy issues related to agriculture, food, the environment, and rural development. The Agency's work is structured among four Divisions. Among other topics, the Resource and Rural Economics Division conducts research in water allocation, water conservation, water management issues, and other challenges facing irrigated agriculture in a changing water environment. Topics investigated include: the value of irrigated agriculture to U.S. agriculture, where it occurs, and what it produces; the cost and water-use impacts of producer decisions regarding the adoption of irrigation technologies and water-management practices; and water-related policies affecting resource costs, water quality, profitability, and environmental effects.

Farm Service Agency

The FSA serves farmers, ranchers, and agricultural partners equitably through the delivery of effective, efficient agricultural programs. The FSA oversees a number of voluntary conservation-related programs. These programs work to address a large number of farming and ranching related conservation issues including drinking water protection, reducing soil erosion, wildlife habitat preservation, preservation and restoration of forests and wetlands, and aiding farmers whose farms are damaged by natural disasters.

National Agricultural Statistics Service

The NASS provides timely, accurate, and useful statistics in service to U.S. agriculture. NASS's Census of Agriculture is the leading source of facts and figures about American agriculture. Conducted every five years, the Census provides a detailed picture of U.S. farms and ranches and the people who operate them. It is the only source of uniform, comprehensive agricultural data for every state and county in the United States. The Census includes data on land watered by artificial or controlled means.

Natural Resources Conservation Service

The NRCS provides landowners with financial and technical assistance for soil and water conservation projects designed to promote productive lands and healthy ecosystems. The Agricultural Water Enhancement Program is a voluntary conservation initiative that provides assistance to agricultural producers to implement agricultural water enhancement activities on agricultural land in order to conserve surface and ground water and improve water quality. Flood control dams on creeks and funding for watershed improvements on private lands through habitat management and conservation reserves are also facilitated by the NRCS. All 217 soil and water conservation districts in Texas have working mutual agreements with the USDA to provide grassroots input through the NRCS.

Rural Utilities Service

The Rural Utilities Service provides funding, through grants, loans, loan guarantees, and payments, for the development of rural utilities infrastructure such as water, waste management, power and telecommunications. Water and Environmental Programs provides loans, grants and loan guarantees for drinking water, sanitary sewer, solid waste and storm drainage facilities in rural areas and cities and towns of 10,000 or less. WEP also makes grants to nonprofit organizations to provide technical assistance and training to assist rural communities with their water, wastewater, and solid waste problems.

U.S. Army

United States Army Corps of Engineers

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers provides design and engineering services and construction support for a variety of military and civilian projects worldwide. USACE activities include: constructing projects approved by Congress for flood control, commercial navigation, or shipping channel maintenance; emergency response to natural disasters; operating and maintaining flood control reservoirs and public reclamation facilities; and regulating activities in wetlands, including issuing dredge and fill permits and authorizing the establishment of wetland areas.

U.S. Department of Commerce

U.S. Economic Development Administration

EDA works directly with local economic development officials to make grant investments that are linked to long-term, sustainable economic development strategies. EDA program grants are designed to leverage existing regional assets to advance economic development strategies to promote economic prosperity in distressed communities. The Public Works Investment Program empowers distressed communities to expand and upgrade physical infrastructure to attract new industry, encourage business expansion, diversify local economies, and generate or retain private sector jobs and investment.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

NOAA's mission is focused on understanding and predicting changes in climate, weather, oceans, and coasts. NOAA fulfills its mission through five major organizations: NOAA National Weather Service, NOAA Ocean Service, NOAA Fisheries, NOAA Satellites and Information Service, and NOAA Research. NOAA's <u>U.S. Drought Portal</u> provides information and products from contributing partners related to drought monitoring, forecasts, and impacts.

U.S. Department of Energy

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

FERC is an independent federal agency that regulates the interstate transmission of natural gas, oil, and electricity. FERC also regulates natural gas and hydropower projects. In licensing nonfederal natural gas and hydroelectric projects, FERC gives consideration to both protection and enhancement of aquatic resources and habitat affected by project construction and operation.

Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

EERE leads the U.S. Department of Energy's efforts to develop market-driven solutions for energy-saving homes, buildings, manufacturing, sustainable transportation, and renewable electricity generation. The <u>Federal Energy Management Program</u> works with key individuals to enable Federal agencies to meet energy-related goals and to provide energy leadership to the country. FEMP produces federal water efficiency requirements, best management practices, and <u>other helpful water efficiency resources</u>.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Emergency Management Agency

FEMA is the central agency within the Federal government for emergency planning, preparedness, mitigation, response and recovery. Working closely with state and local governments, FEMA funds emergency programs and offers technical guidance and training. FEMA's programs include response to and recovery from major natural and man-caused emergencies, emergency management planning, flood-plain management, hazardous materials planning, dam safety, and multi-hazard response planning. FEMA also administers the National Flood Insurance Program, which determines 100- and 500-year floodplains.

U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Indian Affairs

The BIA is responsible for the administration and management of 55 million surface acres of land and 57 million acres of subsurface mineral estates held in trust by the United States for Native Americans in the United States, Native American Tribes, and Alaska Natives. The BIA's branch of Fish, Wildlife, and Recreation is responsible for the federal government trust responsibilities relative to aquatic resources and funds tribal roles in aquatic resource management. The Irrigation, Power and Safety of Dams program promotes self-determination, economic opportunities and public safety through sound management of irrigation, dam, and power facilities owned by the BIA.

Bureau of Reclamation

The mission of the Bureau of Reclamation is to manage, develop, and protect water and related resources in an environmentally and economically sound manner in the interest of the American public. As the largest supplier and manager of water in the 17 western States, the USBR manages 476 dams and 348 reservoirs with the capacity to store 245 million acre-feet of water; delivers water to one in every five western farmers for about 10 million acres of irrigated land; provides water to over 31 million people for municipal, rural, and industrial use; is the nation's second largest producer of hydroelectric power, generating 40 million megawatt hours of energy per year from 58 power plants; and addresses water resource challenges posed by drought, climate change, depleted aquifers, environmental needs, energy demands, and population increases in the West.

United States Geological Survey

The USGS serves the nation by providing reliable scientific information to describe and understand the Earth; minimize loss of life and property from natural disasters; manage water, biological, energy, and mineral resources; and enhance and protect our quality of life. The <u>Water Resources Division</u> of the USGS has principal responsibility within the Federal Government to provide the hydrologic information and understanding needed by others to achieve the best use and management of the Nation's water resources. Scientific data and information from the USGS make it possible to understand and protect water for many uses, including safe drinking water, habitat for fish and wildlife, rivers and streams for recreational activities, and water allocations among competing uses by industry, agriculture, and municipalities. The <u>USGS Texas Water Science Center</u> works in cooperation with approximately 100 municipalities, river authorities, groundwater districts, as well as state and federal agencies in Texas to provide reliable, impartial scientific information to resource managers, planners, and other customers.

United States Fish & Wildlife Service

The FWS helps protect a healthy environment for people, fish and wildlife, and helps Americans conserve and enjoy the nation's living treasures. FWS's major responsibilities are for migratory birds, endangered species, certain marine mammals, and freshwater and anadromous fish. The agency's primary impact on water resources is through its enforcement, along with NOAA, of the Endangered Species Act and its participation in Army Corps of Engineers and Texas Commission on Environmental Quality proceedings.

Water-Related Organizations

Alliance for Water Efficiency

American Membrane Technology Association

American Rivers

American Water Resources Association

American Water Works Association

Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies

Groundwater Foundation

Groundwater Protection Council

Irrigation Association

National Association of Clean Water Agencies

National Drought Mitigation Center

National Institutes for Water Resources

National Groundwater Association

National Water Research Institute

National Water Resources Association

Water Environment Federation

Water Infrastructure Network (WIN)

Water Reuse Association

WateReuse Research Foundation

Water Research Foundation

Limate Change Clearinghouse

Texas Water-Related Organizations

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program

Environment Texas

Sierra Club - Lone Star Chapter

Texas Agricultural Irrigation Association

Texas Ground Water Association

Texas Rural Water Association

Texas Turf Irrigation Association

Texas Desalination Association

Texas Water Conservation Association

Texas Water Foundation

Texas Water Infrastructure Coordination Committee

- Financial Program Comparison Guide
- **Funding Resources Political Subdivisions**
- Private Financing Resource List

Texas University Water Programs

Texas A&M University

Texas Water Resources Institute

First established in 1952, TWRI was designated as the water resources institute for the state of Texas in 1964 following passage of the federal Water Resources Research Act. The WRRA established water resources institutes in each state and provided funds for research into water issues. Today, TWRI is one of 54 institutes in the National Institute for Water Resources, which serves as the contact between individual institutes and the federal funding sponsor, the U.S. Geological Survey.

Texas A&M AgriLife Research

Texas A&M AgriLife Research serves the state through its on-campus units as well as its regional Research and Extension Centers. While maintaining a traditional connection to farming and ranching, AgriLife researchers are helping to develop crops with enhanced nutrition, leading innovative research for renewable energy sources, working with the U.S. military to sustain training lands, and implementing new methods to improve air and water quality.

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service

Through a vast network of Texas A&M AgriLife Extension offices, over 900 educators provide highquality, community-based education services to the citizens of Texas. Programs prepare Texans to eat well, stay healthy, manage money, and improve stewardship of the environment and the state's natural resources.

Texas Water

A collaboration among Texas A&M's Water Degree Program, the College of Geosciences, the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas AgriLife Research, and Texas AgriLife Extension, Texas Water aims to educate citizens, public officials, and policymakers about Texas water resources and their uses and encourage a more efficient use of water.

Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi

Center for Coastal Studies

The CCS conducts interdisciplinary aquatic research on basic and applied issues, ecological monitoring, and public education/outreach. The Center also supports graduate-level education through research grants and contracts. Scientists and students focus on topics in the Texas Coastal Bend and beyond.

Center for Water Supply Studies

The CWSS is a non-degree-granting institution that supports undergraduate and graduate students seeking degrees in various disciplines. The CWSS focuses on research and education to develop professionals and leaders who can recognize and address water issues. Through active research, the CWSS provides the information needed to evaluate alternative strategies for local and regional management of surface and subsurface water resources.

Texas State University

Meadows Center for Water and the Environment

The Meadows Center serves as an integrating mechanism for the university's multidisciplinary expertise in aquatic resources. The Meadows Center's areas of study include rivers and springs, streams, aquifers, and the watersheds that feed them, as well as the lakes, bays, and estuaries into which they flow. The main focus of The Meadows Center is to promote a holistic approach to the management of water and the environment that affects it, where key principles of sustainability and equitable use guide sound water policy.

Texas Tech University

Water Resources Center

Since its establishment by the Texas Tech University Board of Regents in 1965, the WRC has encouraged, conducted, and coordinated water resources research and related activities. The WRC also provides public services through its publications, seminars, workshops, and as a resources contact with access to water-related experts throughout the campus.

University of Texas at Austin

Bureau of Economic Geology

The Bureau's mission is to provide research and advice related to energy and environmental issues and to perform State Geological Survey functions as requested by the State Legislature. Outreach efforts involve the public, State agencies, Federal agencies, private foundations, and industry. The Bureau conducts basic and applied research related to energy resources including oil, natural gas, and coal; mineral resources; coastal processes; Earth and environmental systems; hydrogeology; carbon sequestration; nanotechnology; energy economics; and geologic mapping.

Center for Sustainable Water Resources

Located at the Bureau of Economic Geology, Jackson School of Geosciences, the SWR conducts studies related to water quantity and quality aspects of water resources at local scales using field studies and regional scales using remote sensing and at annual to millennial timescales. Impacts of land use change and climate variability/change are important drivers considered in these studies. Results of these studies have important implications for development of sustainable water resource programs in different regions.

Center for Research in Water Resources

The CRWR is a component of the Bureau of Engineering Research at The University of Texas at Austin. Located at UT's J.J. Pickle Research Campus, the CRWR carries out advanced research, education, design, and planning in water resources and waste management, primarily related to Texas but also involving other areas of the country as well as foreign countries.

University of Texas at El Paso

Center for Inland Desalination Systems

The CIDS is a newly formed center that is studying desalination-related issues. Current research includes seawater pilot demonstrations in Libya and highly efficient brackish desalination pilot demonstrations in New Mexico, California, Texas, and Florida. CIDS plans to research technologies and approaches that will maximize the benefits of desalination, while minimizing input energy and negative environmental impacts.

University of Texas at San Antonio

Center for Water Research

The CWR's mission is to emphasize multi-disciplinary approaches to solving practical water resource problems. The Center, which is affiliated with the College of Engineering and the College of Sciences at the University of Texas at San Antonio, serves as a resource for universities, research, education, governmental, commercial communities, and the public for water and related environmental issues.

Texas Sustainable Energy Research Institute

The University of Texas at San Antonio created the Texas Sustainable Energy Research Institute to partner with the local community and contribute to a new energy future that builds on a diverse resource base to position San Antonio as a significant contributor to the 21st century global energy economy. Among other things, the Institute is working with local stakeholders to develop a multi-disciplinary regional approach for long-term sustainable energy and water supply for the South Central Texas region.

Water Institute of Texas

The WIT was established in 2012 to conduct research on various factors related to water sustainability and their effect on the health and economic development of Texas and the Southern USA. Institute scholars provide data, information, and technology and policy solutions for decision makers and companies developing short- and long-term water sustainability strategies.

Water-Related Books and Reports

- Alan Plummer Associates, Inc. 2012. <u>Considerations for Advancing Reuse in Texas</u> [Draft]. Austin, TX: Texas Water Conservation Association. http://www.twca.org/pdf-docs/2012 /Considerations_Binder_final_fnl.pdf.
- Alliance for Water Efficiency, Environmental Law Institute. 2012. <u>The Water Efficiency and</u> <u>Conservation Scorecard: An Assessment of Laws and Policies.</u> Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles/News/NewsArticles /NewsArticleResources/AWE-State-Scorecard-Report-Final-September-2012.pdf.
- American Rivers. 2013. <u>Drinking Water Infrastructure: Who Pays and How (And For What).</u> Washington, DC: American Rivers. http://www.americanrivers.org/assets/pdfs/reports-and-publications /drinking-water-infrastructure-report.pdf.
 - 2008. <u>Hidden Reservoir: Why Water Efficiency is the Best Solution for the Southeast.</u> Washington, DC: American Rivers. http://www.americanrivers.org/assets/pdfs /reports-and-publications/SE_Water_Efficiency_Oct_2008_opt3534.pdf.
- American Society of Civil Engineers. 2011. <u>Failure to Act: The Economic Impact of Current Investment</u> <u>Trends in Water and Wastewater Treatment Infrastructure</u>. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.asce.org/uploadedFiles/Infrastructure/Failure_to_Act /ASCE%20WATER%20REPORT%20FINAL.pdf.
- American Water Works Association. 2012. <u>Buried No Longer: Confronting America's Water Infrastructure</u> <u>Challenge</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. http://www.awwa.org/portals/0/files /legreg/documents/buriednolonger.pdf.
- ———. 2013. <u>Water Conservation Program Operation and Management</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. [ANSI/AWWA G480-13 Standard]
- 2013. <u>2013 State of the Water Industry Report</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. http://www.awwa.org/Portals/0/files/resources/water%20utility%20management /2013_awwa_sotwi_full_report.pdf.
- Arthington, Angela. 2012. <u>Environmental Flows: Saving Rivers in the Third Millennium</u>. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press.
- Backlund, Peter, Anthony Janetos, David Schimel, et al. 2008. <u>The Effects of Climate Change on</u> <u>Agriculture, Land Resources, Water Resources, and Biodiversity in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: U.S. Climate Change Science Program. http://www.usda.gov/oce /climate_change/SAP4_3/CCSPFinalReport.pdf.

- Baird, Gregory M. 2013. <u>Reforming Our Nation's Approach to the Infrastructure Crisis: How Competition,</u> <u>Oversight, and Innovation Can Lower Water and Sewer Rates in the U.S.</u> Alexandria, VA: National Taxpayers Union. http://www.ntu.org/news-and-issues /i13-04-30-water-infrastructure-paper.html.
- Baroni, Megan, ed. 2011. <u>Whose Drop Is It Anyway?: Legal Issues Surrounding Our Nation's Water</u> <u>Resources</u>. Chicago: American Bar Association, Section of State and Local Government Law. LRL Collection: 346.04691 W62 2011
- Batchelor, Margaret E., and Carla G. Guthrie. 2008. <u>Galveston Bay Freshwater Inflow Re-Study: An</u> <u>Investigation of Productivity-Inflow Relationships</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc /0704830673_GalvestonBayInflow.pdf. LRL Collection: W600.8 G139 2008
- Bates, B.C., Z.W. Kundzewicz, S. Wu, and J.P. Palutikof, eds. 2008. <u>Climate Change and Water</u>. Geneva: Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/technical-papers /climate-change-water-en.pdf.
- Beecher, Janice A. 2010. <u>Water Pricing Primer for the Great Lakes Region</u>. Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency. http://glpf.org/sites/default/files/project_files /921%20Pricing%20Primer%202-24-11.pdf.
- Bell, David R., and Ronald C. Griffin. 2008. <u>An Economic Investigation of Urban Water Demand in the</u> <u>U.S.</u> College Station, TX. Texas Water Resources Institute. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2008 /tr331.pdf.
- Black, Maggie, Jannet King, and Candida Lacey. 2009. The Atlas of Water. Berkeley: University of California Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 B561A 2009
- Boghici, Radu. 2011. <u>Changes in Water Level in Texas, 1995-2005</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R379_WaterLevels.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 379
- Boghici, Radu. 2011. <u>Changes in Water Levels in Texas, 1990 to 2000</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports /doc/R371_WaterLevels.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 371

- Bosworth, Barry, and Sveta Milusheva. 2011. <u>Innovations in U.S. Infrastructure Financing: An Evaluation</u>. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution. http://www.brookings.edu/~/media/research/files/ papers/2011/10/20%20infrastructure%20financing%20bosworth%20milusheva/1020 _infrastructure_financing_bosworth_milusheva.pdf.
- Christian, Brent, and David Wuerch. 2012. <u>Compilation of Results of Aquifer Tests in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /numbered_reports/doc/R381_AquiferTests.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 381
- Clarke, Margot. 2012. <u>Thirsting for Less: Water Conservation Progress and Potential in North Central</u> <u>Texas.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Living Waters Project. http://texaslivingwaters.org/wp-content /uploads/2012/12/20121213ThirstingforLess.pdf.
- Dziegielewski, Benedykt, Jack C. Kiefer, Eva M. Opitz, Gregory A. Porter, Glen L. Lantz, William B.
 DeOreo, Peter W. Mayer, and John Olaf Nelson. 2000. <u>Commercial and Institutional End Uses of</u> <u>Water</u>. Denver, CO: American Water Works Association Research Foundation. http://www.waterrf.org/PublicReportLibrary/RFR90806_2000_241B.pdf.
- Drought Preparedness Council. 2013. <u>Statewide Drought Situation Report</u> [July 2013]. Austin, TX: Drought Preparedness Council. http://twri.tamu.edu/docs/twj/drought-reports/june-2013.pdf.

—. 2013. <u>Statewide Drought Situation Report</u> [August 2013]. Austin, TX: Drought Preparedness Council. http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/droughtCouncil/sitrep0813.pdf

———. 2013. <u>Statewide Drought Situation Report</u> [September 2013]. Austin, TX: Drought Preparedness Council. http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/droughtCouncil/sitrep0913.pdf

- Dugat, William D., and David Mendez. 2012. <u>Alternative Methods of Managing and Securing Water for</u> <u>Municipalities</u>. Informational and educational report distributed by the International Municipal Lawyers Association 2012 Annual Conference, Austin, TX, October 21-24, 2012. http://www.bickerstaff.com /files/IMLA_paper___securing_and_managing_water___David ____Bill___2012__00647715_.pdf.
- Estaville, Lawrence E., and Richard A. Earl. 2008. *Texas Water Atlas*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 ES83T 2008
- Fishman, Charles. 2012. The Big Thirst: The Secret Life and Turbulent Future of Water. New York: Free Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 F539B 2011

- Fort, Denise, and Barry Nelson. 2012. <u>Pipe Dreams: Water Supply Pipeline Projects in the West.</u> New York: Natural Resources Defense Council. http://www.nrdc.org/water/management /files/Water-Pipelines-report.pdf.
- Foti, Romano, Jorge A. Ramirez, and Thomas C. Brown. 2012. <u>Vulnerability of U.S. Water Supply to</u> <u>Shortage: A Technical Document Supporting the Forest Service 2010 RPA Assessment</u>. Fort Collins, CO: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/pubs/rmrs_gtr295.pdf.
- Food & Water Watch. 2009. <u>Desalination: An Ocean of Problems</u>. Washington, D.C., Food & Water Watch. http://documents.foodandwaterwatch.org/doc/Desal-Feb2009.pdf.
- George, Peter G., Robert E. Mace, and Rima Petrossian. 2011. <u>Aquifers of Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /numbered_reports/doc/R380_AquifersofTexas.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AQ46 2011
- Glennon, Robert Jerome. 2009. Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What To Do About It.
 Washington, DC: Island Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 G487U 2009
- Gordon, Emily, Jeremy Hays, Ethan Pollack, Daniel Sanchez, and Jason Walsh. 2011. <u>Water Works:</u> <u>Rebuilding Infrastructure, Creating Jobs, Greening the Environment</u>. Washington, DC: Green For All. http://greenforall.org/wordpress/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Green-for-All -Water-Works.pdf.
- Griffin, Ronald C., ed. 2011. *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*. Washington, DC: RFF Press.
- Hardberger, Amy. 2008. <u>From Policy to Reality: Maximizing Urban Water Conservation in Texas</u>. New York: Environmental Defense Fund. http://texaslivingwaters.org/wp-content/uploads/2013 /03/Texas_Water_Pub_08.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 H216F 2008
- Hirji, Rafik, and Richard Davis. 2009. <u>Environmental Flows in Water Resources Policies, Plans, and</u> <u>Projects: Findings and Recommendations</u>. Washington, DC: The World Bank. http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTWAT/Resources/Env_Flows_Water_v1.pdf.
- Hoekstra, Arjen, Ashok K. Chapagain, Maite M. Aldaya, and Mesfin M. Mekonnen. <u>Water Footprint</u> <u>Assessment Manual</u>. Washington, DC: Earthscan. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org /uploadedFiles/Resource_Center/Landing_Pages/Water-Footprint-Network-2011-The-Water-Footprint-Assessment-Manual.pdf.

- Hughes, Jeffrey A., and Sharlene Leurig. 2013. <u>Assessing Water System Revenue Risk: Considerations for</u> <u>Market Analysis</u>. Chapel Hill, NC: Ceres and Environmental Finance Center at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.ceres.org /resources/reports/assessing-water-system-revenue-risk-considerations-for-marketanalysts/at_download/file&chrome=true.
- Hutchison, William R., Davidson, Sarah C., Brenner J. Brown, and Robert E. Mace, eds. 2009. <u>Aquifers of the Upper Coastal Plain of Texas</u>. Austin, Texas: Texas Water Development Board. https://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc
 /R374_AquifersofUpperCoastalPlains.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 374
- ICF International. 2008. <u>Water and Energy: Leveraging Voluntary Programs to Save Both Water and</u> <u>Energy</u>. Washington, DC: Climate Protection Partnerships Division and Municipal Support Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org /uploadedFiles/Resource_Center/Landing_Pages/ICF-WaterandEnergy-2008.pdf.
- Kendy, Eloise, Colin Apse, Kristen Blann, Mark P. Smith, and Alisa Richardson. 2012. <u>Practical Guide to</u> <u>Environmental Flows for Policy and Planning with Nine Case Studies in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: The Nature Conservancy. http://www.oregon.gov/owrd/docs/SB839 /2012_9_Case_Studies_Practical_Guide.pdf.
- King, Carey, Ian Duncan, and Michael Webber. 2008. <u>Water Demand Projections for Power Generation</u> <u>in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Bureau of Economic Geology, University of Texas at Austin. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/ThermoelectricWaterProjection.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 W291D 2008
- Lawler, Desmond F., Michael Cobb, Benny Freeman, Lauren F. Greenlee, Lynn Katz, Kerry Kinney, and W. Shane Walker. 2010. *Improving Recovery: A Concentrate Management Strategy for Inland Desalination*. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us /innovativewater/desal/projects/utexas/doc/Final_Report.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 IM78RE 2010
- Legislative Budge Board. 2011. <u>State Funding for Water Programs Legislative Primer</u>. Austin, TX: Legislative Budget Board. http://www.lbb.state.tx.us/Other_Pubs /State%20Funding%20for%20Water%20Programs%20Legislative%20Primer%202011.pdf. LRL Collection: L1300.5 F49W 2011
- Lone Star Chapter of the Sierra Club. 2013. <u>Desalination: Is it Worth its Salt?: A Primer on Brackish and</u> <u>Seawater Desalination</u>. Austin, TX: Sierra Club. http://texas.sierraclub.org/press/Desalination.pdf.
- Lower Colorado River Authority. 2009. <u>2009 LCRA Raw Water Conservation Plan</u>. Austin, TX: Lower Colorado River Authority. http://www.lcra.org/library/media/public/docs/savewater /2009_LCRA_Water_Conservation.pdf.

- Maestu, Josefina, ed.. 2013. <u>Water Trading and Global Water Scarcity</u>. New York: RFF Press. http://books.google.com/books?id=_-Lm6fJUoZAC&pg=PA45&dq=banking+or+storing+water+ underground&hI=en&sa=X&ei=Ts3mUqi_EueusATLhIDoBQ&ved=0CGQQ6AEwCQ#v= onepage&q=banking%20or%20storing%20water%20underground&f=false/.
- Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. 2011. <u>An Assessment of Aquifer Storage and Recovery in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/innovativewater/asr/projects /pirnie/doc/2011_03_asr_final_rpt.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AS74AQ 2011
- Marbury, Laura Brock, and Mary E. Kelly. 2009. <u>Down to the Last Drop: 2009 Update: Spotlight on</u> <u>Groundwater Management In Texas.</u> New York: Environmental Defense. http://texaslivingwaters.org/wp-content/uploads /2013/04/tlw-lastdrop.pdf. LRL Collection: 354.36 SP68 2009
- Mayer, Peter W., William B. DeOreo, Eva M. Opitz, Jack C. Kiefer, William Y. Davis, Benedykt Dziegielewski, and John Olaf Nelson. 1999. <u>Residential End Uses of Water</u>. Denver, CO: American Water Works Association Research Foundation. http://www.waterrf.org/PublicReportLibrary /RFR90781_1999_241A.pdf.
- Meyer, John E., Matthew R. Wise, and Sanjeev Kalaswad. 2012. <u>Pecos Valley Aquifer, West Texas:</u> <u>Structure and Brackish Groundwater</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R382_PecosValley.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 382
- Miller, Keith, Kristina Costa, and Donna Cooper. 2012. <u>How to Upgrade and Maintain Our Nation's</u> <u>Wastewater and Drinking-Water Infrastructure.</u> Washington, DC: Center for American Progress. http://www.americanprogress.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/10 /MillerWaterInfrastructureReport.pdf.
- Mitchell, D., and T. Chestnut. 2009. <u>White Paper: Water Rates and Conservation</u>. Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency Clearinghouse. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles /Resource_Center/Library/rates/White-Paper-Rate-Structures-and-Conservation-March-13-2009.pdf.
- Montagna, Paul A., and Terry Palmer. 2012. *Impacts of Drought and Low Flows on Estuarine Health and Productivity*. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us /publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc/1100011150_estuarine%20health.pdf.
- National Research Council. <u>Desalination: A National Perspective</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press, 2008. http://www.nap.edu/openbook.php?record_id=12184&page=R1.
 - ——. 2008. <u>Prospects for Managed Underground Storage of Recoverable Water</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /openbook.php?record_id=12057.

- 2005. <u>Science of Instream Flows: A Review of the Texas Instream Flow Program</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /catalog.php?record_id=11197.
- 2008. <u>Water Implications of Biofuels Production in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu/openbook.php?record_id=12039&page=R1.
 LRL Collection: 333.9539 W291 2008
- ————. 2012. <u>Water Reuse: Potential for Expanding the Nation's Water Supply Through Reuse of</u> <u>Municipal Wastewater</u>. Washington, DC: National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /openbook.php?record_id=13303&page=1.
- Neffendorf, Blake, and Janie Hopkins. 2013. <u>Summary of Groundwater Conditions in Texas: Recent</u> (2010-2011) and Historical Water Level Changes in the TWDB Online Recorder Network. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports /technical_notes/doc/GW_Recorder2011_Feb_2013_final_rev_05_16_13.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 SU63 2013
- Neilsen-Gammon, John W. 2011. <u>The 2011 Drought: A Briefing Packet for the Texas Legislature</u>. College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Office of the State Climatologist. http://climatexas.tamu.edu /files/2011_drought.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe, Anna K. Hebel, Stephanie M. Ritter, Steven Walden, Russ Baier, Peter Galusky, James Beach, Richard Kyle, Leigh Symank, and Cari Breton. 2011. <u>Current and Projected Water</u> <u>Use in the Texas Mining and Oil and Gas Industry</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Report_TWDB-MiningWaterUse_9.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe, Robert C. Reedy, Ruth A. Costley, and Yun Huang. 2012. <u>Oil & Gas Water Use in</u> <u>Texas: Update to the 2011 Mining Water Use Report.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Oil & Gas Association. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Final_Report_O&GWaterUse-2012_8.pdf.
- O'Keeffe, Jay, and Tom Le Quesne. 2009. <u>Keeping Rivers Alive: A Primer on Environmental Flows and</u> <u>Their Assessment.</u> Surrey, UK: World Wildlife Fund UK. http://assets.wwf.org.uk/downloads /keeping_rivers_alive.pdf.
- Prud'homme, Alex. 2011. *Ripple Effect: The Fate of Freshwater in the Twenty-First Century*. New York: Scribner. LRL Collection: 333.91 P951R 2011
- Puig-Williams, Vanessa. 2013. <u>Implementing SB 3: Adopting Environmental Flows in Texas</u>. Energy Center Research Paper No. 2013-04. Austin, TX: Center for Global Energy, International Arbitration and Environmental Law, University of Texas School of Law. http://ssrn.com /abstract=2335022.

- Rahill-Marier, Bianca, and Upmanu Lall. 2013. <u>America's Water: An Exploratory Analysis of Municipal</u> <u>Water Survey Data</u>. New York: Columbia Water Center. http://growingblue.com /wp-content/uploads/2013/10/Aquanauts_http://growingblue.com/wp-content /uploads/2013/05/GB_CWC_whitepaper_climate-water-stress_final.pdfStudy_Data.pdf.
- Rawls, Colin, and Tatiana Borisova. 2009. <u>Conservation and Drought Water Rates: State-of-the-Art</u> <u>Practices and Their Application.</u> Gainesville, FL: University of Florida Water Institute and Conserve Florida Water Clearinghouse Research. http://waterinstitute.ufl.edu/news/downloads /WI%20Synthesis%20Paper%205-7-09.pdf.

 Ridlington, Elizabeth, Judee Burr, and Luke Metzger. 2013. <u>Keeping Water in Our Rivers: Strategies for</u> <u>Conserving Limited Water Supplies</u>. Austin, TX: Environment Texas Research & Policy Center. http://environmenttexas.org/sites/environment/files/reports /Keeping%20Water%20in%20Our%20Rivers_0.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 R438K 2013

- Ridlington, Elizabeth, and Luke Metzger. 2013. <u>Down to the Last Drop: Wasting Water Endangers</u> <u>Texas' Rivers, Fish and Wildlife</u>. Austin, TX: Environment Texas Research & Policy Center. http://www.environmenttexas.org/sites/environment/files/reports/TX_Last_Drop_scrn.pdf.
- Rister, M. Edward, and Ronald D. Lacewell, and Allen W. Sturdivant. 2013. <u>Cost of Saving Water in South</u> <u>Texas With Irrigation District Infrastructure Rehabilitation</u>. College Station, TX: Texas Water Resources Institute. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2013/tr438.pdf.
- Rogers, Peter, and Susan Leal. 2010. *Running Out of Water: The Looming Crisis and Solutions to Conserve Our Most Precious Resource*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan. LRL Collection: 628.1 R632R 2010
- Sahs, Mary K. 2012. *Essentials of Texas Water Resources*. Austin, TX: State Bar of Texas. LRL Collection: B600.8 ES74 2012
- Sansom, Andrew. 2008. *Water in Texas: An Introduction*. Austin, TX: University of Texas Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 SA58W 2008
- Schaible, Glenn D., and Marceel P. Aillery. 2012. <u>Water Conservation in Irrigated Agriculture: Trends and</u> <u>Challenges in the Face of Emerging Demands.</u> Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service. http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/eib-economic-informationbulletin/eib99.aspx.
- Shi, Daniel, Naresh Devineni, Upmanu Lall, and Edwin Pinero. 2013. <u>America's Water Risk: Water Stress</u> <u>and Climate Variability</u>. New York: Columbia Water Center. http://growingblue.com /wp-content/uploads/2013/05/GB_CWC_whitepaper_climate-water-stress_final.pdf.

- Slack, R. Douglas, William E. Grant, Stephen E. Davis III, Todd M. Swannack, Jeffrey Wozniak, Danielle Greer, and Amy Snelgrove. 2009. <u>Linking Freshwater Inflows and Marsh Community Dynamics in</u> <u>San Antonio Bay to Whooping Cranes</u>. College Station, TX: Texas A&M AgriLife. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc/ /0704830697_SAGES.pdf.
- Solomon, Lewis D. 2011. *America's Water and Wastewater Crisis: The Role of Private Enterprise*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction Publishers. LRL Collection: 354.36 SO47A 2011
- Stillwell, Ashlynn S.. 2009. <u>Energy-Water Nexus in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Environmental Defense Fund. <u>http://www.edf.org/sites/default/files/Energy_Water_Nexus_in_Texas_1.pdf</u>.
- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 2009. <u>*Rights to Surface Water in Texas*</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. http://www.tceq.texas.gov/publications/gi/gi-228.html /at_download/file.
- Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 2012. <u>Impact of the 2011 Drought and Beyond</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/drought/pdf /96-1704-Drought.pdf. LRL Collection: C2600.8 IM7DR 2012
- ———. 2009. <u>Liquid Assets: The State of Texas' Water Resources</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water/PDF/96-1360-LiquidAssets.pdf. LRL Collection: C2600.8 L669 2009
 - ——. 2009. <u>Texas In Focus: Alamo Region: Infrastructure & Natural Resources</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/gulf/pdf /06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ------. 2009. <u>Texas In Focus: Central Texas Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/central/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ------. 2010. <u>Texas In Focus: Gulf Coast Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/gulf/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ——. 2008. <u>Texas In Focus: High Plains Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/highplains/06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ———. 2008. <u>Texas In Focus: South Texas: Infrastructure</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/southtexas/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.

- ——. 2008. <u>Texas In Focus: Upper East Texas Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/uppereast/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- —. 2009. <u>Texas In Focus: Upper Rio Grande Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/urgrande/pdf /06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ------. 2014. <u>Texas Water Report: Going Deeper for the Solution</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water/96-1746.pdf.
- Texas Environmental Flows Advisory Group. 2010. <u>Report to the Governor, Lieutenant Governor, and</u> <u>Speaker of the House</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Environmental Flows Advisory Group. http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/assets/public/permitting/watersupply/water_rights/eflows /efag_report2010.pdf. LRL Collection: L1803.9 EN89FR 2010
- Texas Legislature. Joint Committee on State Water Funding. 2009. <u>The Joint Committee on State Water</u> <u>Funding Index Report to the 81st Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: Joint Committee on State Water Funding. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us/scanned/interim/80/W291.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.80 W291
- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2013. <u>Interim Report to the 83rd Texas</u> <u>Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/82/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.82 N218H
 - —. 2010. <u>Interim Report to the 82nd Texas Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned /interim/81/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.81 N218H
- Texas Legislature. Senate Committee on Natural Resources. 2009. <u>The Senate Committee on Natural</u> <u>Resources Interim Report to the 81st Legislature: Implementation of House Bill 1763 and</u> <u>Groundwater Management in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Senate Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us/scanned/interim/80/N219g.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.80 N219G
 - -. 2009. <u>The Senate Committee on Natural Resources Interim Report to the 81st Legislature:</u> <u>Salinity of Surface Waters and Groundwaters in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Senate Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/80/N219s.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.80 N219S

Texas Water Development Board. 2012. <u>Assessment of Water Conservation: Report to 82nd</u> <u>Legislature.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.savetexaswater.org /doc /FINAL_TWDB_TSSWCB_Report_030812.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AS74W 2012

 2012. <u>Assessment of Water Conservation in Texas: Prepared for the 80th Texas Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.tsswcb.texas.gov/files/docs /waterconservation/TWDBTSSWCB_80th.pdf.

 —. 2009. <u>Drought Management in the Texas Regional and State Water Planning Process</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports /contracted_reports/doc/0804830819_DroughtMgmt.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 D838MA 2009

 2008. <u>Far West Texas Climate Change Conference: Study Findings and Conference Proceedings.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications /reports/special_legislative_reports/doc/climatechange.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 F22 2008

2008. <u>Final Pilot Study Report: Texas Seawater Desalination Demonstration Project</u>. Harlingen, TX: NRS. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/innovativewater/desal/projects/brownsville/doc /BPUBPilot_Final_Report.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 SE19DE 2008

——. 2012. <u>Future of Desalination in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/innovativewater/desal/doc/2012_TheFutureofDesalinationinTexas .pdf.

 2011. <u>History of Water Reuse in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/innovativewater/reuse/projects/reuseadvance/doc /component_a_final.pdf.

——. 2003. <u>Texan's Guide to Water and Water Rights Marketing</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports/infosheets/doc/ WaterRightsMarketingBrochure.pdf.

 -. 2008. <u>Texas Instream Flow Studies: Technical Overview</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R369_InstreamFlows.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.7 299 369 2012. <u>Water for Texas: Summary of the 2011 Regional Water Plans</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/waterplanning/rwp/regions/doc /2011RWPLegislativeSummary.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 P692R 2011

 . 2012. <u>Water for Texas: 2012 State Water Plan</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/state_water_plan/2012/2012_SWP.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 W291P 2012 Estimates costs of potentially feasible water management strategies under consideration during the planning process. Includes costs to develop new sources of water needed during times of drought, costs of infrastructure needed to convey water from source to treatment facilities, and costs to treat the water for end users. Does not include costs associated with internal system distribution facilities, aging infrastructure needs, wastewater infrastructure, or flood control

projects.

—. 2011. <u>Water Reuse Research Agenda.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/innovativewater/reuse/projects/reuseadvance/doc /component_c_final.pdf.

- Turner, Cameron G., Kate McAfee, Stacy Pandey, and Angela Sunley. 2011. <u>Irrigation Metering and</u> <u>Water Use Estimates: A Comparative Analysis, 1999-2007</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R378_IrrigationMetering.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 378
- U.S. Congress. House. Committee on Appropriations. 2013. <u>Water Infrastructure: Approaches and Issues</u> <u>for Financing Drinking Water and Wastewater Infrastructure</u>. Testimony before the Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies. Statement of J. Alfredo Gomez, Director Natural Resources and Environment. Washington, DC: Government Accountability Office. http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/652976.pdf.

Discusses findings of GAO surveys and reports related to three proposed approaches to bridging the gap between future water infrastructure needs and current levels of funding. Proposed approaches include a clean water trust fund, a national infrastructure bank, and public-private partnerships. Also draws upon GAO reports on rural water infrastructure, utility asset management, and EPA's existing programs to finance drinking water and wastewater infrastructure.

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water, Drinking Water Protection Division. 2013. <u>Drinking Water Infrastructure Needs Survey and Assessment:</u> <u>Fifth Report to Congress.</u> Washington, DC: United States Environmental Protection Agency. http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/dwsrf/upload/epa816r13006.pdf.

- U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service. 2013. <u>Desalination and Membrane</u> <u>Technologies: Federal Research and Adoption Issues</u>, by Nicole T. Carter. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R40477.pdf.
 - 2013. <u>Energy-Water Nexus: The Energy Sector's Water Use</u>, by Nicole T. Carter. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc /R43199.pdf.
 - 2010. <u>Energy's Water Demand: Trends, Vulnerabilities, and Management</u>, by Nicole T. Carter.
 Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org /sgp/crs/misc/R41507.pdf.
 - —. 2012. <u>Legislative Options for Financing Water Infrastructure</u>, by Claudia Copeland, William J. Mallett, and Steven Maguire. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc /R42467.pdf.
 - 2012. <u>Water Infrastructure Financing: History of EPA Appropriations</u>, by Claudia Copeland.
 Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp /crs/misc/96-647.pdf.
- Vogel, Jason M., and Joel B. Smith. 2010. <u>Climate Change Vulnerability Assessments: A Review of Water</u> <u>Utility Practices</u>. Research Report EPA 800-R-10-001 prepared for the EPA by Stratus Consulting, Inc. Washington, DC: Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Water. http://water.epa.gov /scitech/climatechange/upload/Climate-Change-Vulnerability-Assessments-Sept-2010.pdf.
- Water Conservation Advisory Council. 2008. <u>A Report on Progress of Water Conservation in Texas</u>.
 Austin, TX: Water Conservation Advisory Council. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications /reports/contracted_reports/doc/2008_wcac_special_report_81st_legislature.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W 605.8 R299 2008
- Williams, Jeremy L. 2010. <u>Water Allocation and Management: Southern States Outlook</u>. Atlanta, Georgia: Southern Legislative Conference of the Council of State Governments. http://www.slcatlanta.org/Publications/EnergyEnvironment/WaterWeb.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 W673W 2010
- Wurbs, Ralph A., and Richard J. Hoffpauir. 2013. <u>Environmental Flows in Water Availability Modeling</u>.
 College Station, TX: Texas Water Resources Institute, Texas A&M University System. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2013/tr440.pdf.
- Young, Rachel. 2013. <u>Saving Water and Energy Together: Helping Utilities Build Better Programs</u>.
 Washington, DC: American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/Saving-Water-and-Energy-Together-Oct-2013.aspx.

Washington State Department of Ecology, and WestWater Research. 2004. <u>Analysis of Water Banks in</u> <u>the Western States</u>. Olympia, WA: Washington state Department of Ecology. https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/publications/0411011.pdf.

Water-Related Articles

- Averyt, K., J. Meldrum, P. Caldwell, G. Sun, S. McNulty, A Huber-Lee, and N. Madden. 2013. "Sectoral Contributions to Surface Water Stress in the Coterminous United States." Environmental Research Letters. 8 (3): 1-9. doi:10.1088/1748-9326/8/3/035046.
- Botterill, L.C., and M.J. Hayes. 2012. "<u>Drought Triggers and Declarations: Science and Policy</u> <u>Considerations for Drought Risk Management</u>." *Natural Hazards*. 64 (1): 139-151.
- Brown, T.C., R. Foti, and J.A. Ramirez. 2013. "Projected Freshwater Withdrawals in the United States <u>Under a Changing Climate</u>." *Water Resources Research.* 49 (3): 1259–1276. http://www.fs.fed.us /rm/pubs_other/rmrs_2013_brown_t001.pdf.
- Cabrera, Raul I., Kevin L. Wagner, and Benjamin Wherley. 2013. "<u>An Evaluation of Urban Landscape</u> <u>Water Use in Texas</u>." *Texas Water Journal*. 4 (2): 14-27. http://journals.tdl.org/twj /index.php/twj /article/view/6992/6081.
- Caroom, Douglas G., and Susan M. Maxwell. 2009. "<u>Overview of Texas Water Rights and Water</u> <u>Development.</u>" Presented at the 2009 Texas Water Law Institute, Austin, Texas. http://www.bickerstaff.com/files/Scanned001.pdf.
- Convery, F. J. "<u>Reflections—Shaping Water Policy: What Does Economics Have to Offer?</u>" 2013. *Review* of Environmental Economics and Policy. 7 (1): 156-174. http://earth.ucd.ie/wp-content /uploads/publications/Convery_2013.pdf.
- Crosbie, Russell S., Bridget R. Scanlon, Freddie S. Mpelasoka, Robert C. Reedy, John B. Gates, and Lu Zhang. 2013. "<u>Potential Climate Change Effects on Groundwater Recharge in the High Plains</u> <u>Aquifer, USA.</u>" *Water Resources Research*. 49 (7): 1-16. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr /pdfs/Crosbie_WRR_13_CC_HP_Rech.pdf.
- Dannen, Ellen. 2011. "<u>Crumbling Infrastructure, Crumbling Democracy: Infrastructure Privatization</u> <u>Contracts and Their Effects on State and Local Governance</u>." *Northwestern Journal of Law and Social Policy*. 6 (1): 47-105. http://scholarlycommons.law.northwestern.edu/njlsp/vol6/iss1/2/.
- Embleton, David G. 2012. "<u>Use of Exempt Wells as Natural Underground Storage and Recovery</u> <u>Systems.</u>" Journal of Contemporary Water Research & Education. 148: 44-54. http://ucowr.org/issue-148/use-of-exempt-wells-as-natural-underground-storage-and-recoverysystems.
- Flores-Lopez, Francisco, David N. Yates, and David Purkey. 2012. "<u>A Regional Water Resource Planning</u> <u>Model to Explore the Water-Energy Nexus in the Southeastern United States</u>." Poster session presented at the fall meeting of the American Geophysical Union, San Francisco, CA. http://fallmeeting.agu.org /2012/eposters/eposter/gc21c-0977/.

- Fontaine, M.M., A.C. Steinemann, and M.J. Hayes. 2012. "<u>State Drought Programs and Plans: Survey of the Western U.S.</u>" *Natural Hazards Review.* [Accepted for publication in 2012] doi: 10.601/(ASCE)NH.1527-6996.0000094.
- Foster, J.R. 2009. "<u>Do Texas Groundwater Conservation Districts Matter?</u>" *Water Policy*. 11 (3): 379-399. http://www.iwaponline.com/wp/01103/wp011030379.htm.
- Ghaffour, Noreddine, Thomas M. Missimer, and Gary L. Amy. 2013. "<u>Technical Review and Evaluation of the Economics of Water Desalination: Current and Future Challenges for Better Water Supply Sustainability.</u>" *Desalination*. 309 (January 15, 2013): 197-207. http://ac.els-cdn.com /S0011916412005723/1-s2.0-S0011916412005723-main.pdf?_tid=05b21032-3b36-11e3-9950-00000aacb35f&acdnat=1382459076_1e93a1eed7be4f82d9df136a002f0852.
- Ingol-Blanco, Eusebio, and Daene C. McKinney. 2011. "<u>Analysis of Scenarios to Adapt to Climate Change</u> <u>Impacts in the Rio Conchos Basin</u>." *World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2011: Bearing Knowledge for Sustainability*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.weap21.org/downloads/EWRI2011_Ingol_RioConchos.pdf.
- Johnson, J.W., P.N. Johnson, B. Guerrero, J. Weinheimer, S. Amosson, L. Almas, B. Golden, and E. Wheeler-Cook. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Policy Research: Collaboration with Groundwater</u> <u>Conservation Districts in Texas</u>." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*. 43 (3): 345–56. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/117941/2/jaae433ip4.pdf.
- Johnson, Russell S., and Gregory M. Ellis. 2013. "<u>A New Day? Two Interpretations of the Texas Supreme</u> <u>Court's Ruling in Edwards Aquifer Authority v. Day and McDaniel</u>." Texas Water Journal. 4 (1): 35-54. http://www.mcginnislaw.com/images/uploads/news /13-05-15_Johnson_A_New_Day.pdf.
- Jones, Marvin W., and Andrew Little. 2009. "<u>The Ownership of Groundwater in Texas: A Contrived Battle</u> <u>for State Control of Groundwater.</u>" *Baylor Law Review*. 61 (2): 578-609. http://www.texasgroundwaterlaw.com/uploads/1/2/9/6/12969798 /baylorlawreview_groundwaterownership.pdf.
- Knutson, C. L. 2008. "<u>The Role of Water Conservation in Drought Planning</u>." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation.* 63 (5): 154A-160A. doi: 10.2489/jswc.63.5.154A.
- Langsdale, Stacy, Allyson Beall, Elizabeth Bourget, Erik Hagen, Scott Kudlas, Richard Palmer, Diane Tate, and William Werick. 2013. "<u>Collaborative Modeling for Decision Support in Water Resources:</u> <u>Principles and Best Practices</u>." *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* (JAWRA). 49 (3): 629–638. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/jawr.12065/pdf.

- Lehman, Chris. 2004. "Hung Out To Dry?: Groundwater Conservation Districts and the Continuing Battle to Save Texas's Most Precious Resource." *Texas Tech Law Review*. 35: 101-134. LRL Collection: Law Reviews
- Lempert, Robert J., and David G. Groves. 2010. "<u>Identifying and Evaluating Robust Adaptive Policy</u> <u>Responses to Climate Change for Water Management Agencies in the American West</u>." *Technological Forecasting and Social Change*. 77 (6): 960-974. doi:10.1016 /j.techfore.2010.04.007.
- Long, Di, Bridget R. Scanlon, Laurent Longuevergne, Alexander Y. Sun, D. Nelun Fernando, and Himanshu Save. 2013. "<u>GRACE Satellite Monitoring of Large Depletion in Water Storage in</u> <u>Response to the 2011 Drought in Texas</u>." *Geophysical Research Letters*. 40 (13): 3395-3401. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr/pdfs/Long_et_al_GRL_13_GRACE_TX_Drought.pdf.
- MacDonnell, L. J. 2009. "<u>Return to the River: Environmental Flow Policy in the United States and</u> <u>Canada</u>." Journal of the American Water Resources Association (JAWRA). 45 (5): 1087–1099. doi: 10.1111/j.1752-1688.2009.00361.x.
- Mates, Carol M. 2004. "Infrastructure Financing in Mexico: The Role of the International Finance Corporation." *United States-Mexico Law Journal.* 12 (Spring): 29-39.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe. 2009. "<u>Assessment of Industry Water-Use in the Barnett Shale Gas Play (Fort</u> <u>Worth Basin).</u>" *Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions*. 59 (2009): 539-551. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Nicot_BarnettWaterUse_GCAGS09.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe. 2012. "<u>Current and Future Water Demand of the Texas Oil and Gas and Mining</u> <u>Sectors and Potential Impact on Aquifers</u>." *GCAGS Journal*. 1 (2012): 145–161. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Nicot_2012%20GCAGS%20Journal.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe, and Bridget R. Scanlon. 2012. "<u>Water Use for Shale-Gas Production in Texas, U.S</u>." *Environmental Science & Technology*. 46 (6): 3580-3586. doi: 10.1021/es204602t.
- Ng, Gene-Hua Crystal, Dennis McLaughlin, Dara Entekhabi, and Bridget R. Scanlon. 2010. "<u>Probabilistic</u> <u>Analysis of the Effects of Climate Change on Groundwater Recharge</u>." *Water Resources Research*. 46 (7): 1-18. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr/pdfs/Ng_et_al._WRR_2010.pdf.
- O'Connor, Thomas P., Dan Rodrigo, and Alek Cannan. "<u>Total Water Management: The New Paradigm for</u> <u>Urban Water Resources Planning.</u>" *World Environmental & Water Resources Congress 2010: Challenges of Change*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://ascelibrary.org /doi/abs/10.1061/41114%28371%29335.
- Olmstead, Shiela M. 2010. "<u>The Economics of Managing Scarce Water Resources</u>." *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*. 4 (2): 179-198. http://reep.oxfordjournals.org/content /4/2/179.full.pdf+html.

- Palmer, Richard N., Hal E. Cardwell, Mark A. Lorie, and William Werick, 2013. "<u>Disciplined Planning,</u> <u>Structured Participation, and Collaborative Modeling—Applying Shared Vision Planning to</u> <u>Water Resources.</u>" *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* (JAWRA). 49 (3): 614–628. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/jawr.12067/pdf.
- Padowski, J.C., and J.W. Jawitz. 2012. "<u>Water Availability and Vulnerability of 225 Large Cities in the</u> <u>United States.</u>" *Water Resources Research*. 48 (12): W12529. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com /doi/10.1029/2012WR012335/pdf.
- Poff, N. Leroy, and Julie K. H. Zimmerman. 2010. "Ecological Responses to Altered Flow Regimes: A <u>Literature Review to Inform the Science and Management of Environmental Flows</u>." Freshwater Biology. 55 (1): 194–205. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/j.1365-2427.2009.02272.x/abstract.
- Richter, Brian D., David Abell, Emily Bacha, Kate Brauman, Stavros Calos, Alex Cohn, and Carlos Disla, et al.. 2013 "<u>Tapped Out: How Can Cities Secure Their Water Future?</u>" *Water Policy*. 15 (3): 335-363. http://www.iwaponline.com/wp/01503/wp015030335.htm.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, and A.M. Michelsen. 2011. "<u>Challenges and Opportunities</u> for Water of the Rio Grande." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics. 43 (3): 367–78. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/113529/2/jaae433ip6.pdf.
- Roach, Katherine A. 2013. "<u>Texas Water Wars: How Politics and Scientific Uncertainty Influence</u> <u>Environmental Flow Decision-Making in the Lone Star State</u>." *Biodiversity and Conservation*. 22 (3): 545-565. doi 10.1007/s10531-013-0443-2.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Daene McKinney, and Hector Sanvicente-Sanchez. 2008. "<u>Evaluation of Water</u> <u>Management Scenarios for the Rio Grande/Bravo.</u>" *World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2008: Ahupua'a*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.asce.org /Product.aspx?ID=2147486677. doi:10.1061/40976(316)259.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Daene McKinney, Rebecca L. Teasley, and Carlos Patino-Gomez. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Banking in the Rio Grande Basin</u>." *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*. 137 (1): 62-71. http://ascelibrary.org/doi/abs/10.1061 /%28ASCE%29WR.1943-5452.0000091.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Rebecca L. Teasley, Daene C. McKinney, Gregory A. Thomas, and Carlos Patiño-Gomez. 2013. "<u>Collaborative Modeling to Evaluate Water Management Scenarios</u> <u>in the Rio Grande Basin.</u>" Journal of the American Water Resources Association. 49 (3): 639–654. http://watermanagement.ucdavis.edu/files/2713/6855/5838/Sandoval-Solis_et_al _2013_Collaborative_Modelling_to_evaluate_Scenarios_in_the_Rio_Grande_Basin.pdf.
- Smith, W.J., and Y.-D. Yang. 2007. "<u>Conservation Rates: The Best "New" Sources of Urban Water During</u> <u>Drought.</u>" *Water and Environment Journal*. 22 (2): 100-116.

- Stoutenborough, James W., and Arnold Vedlitz. 2013. "<u>Public Attitudes Toward Water Management</u> <u>and Drought in Texas</u>." *Texas Water*. 4 (2): 47-61. http://journals.tdl.org/twj/index.php /twj/article/view/6997/6084.
- Suero, F., P. Mayer, and D. Rosenberg. 2012. "<u>Estimating and Verifying United States Households'</u> <u>Potential to Conserve Water.</u>" Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management. 138 (3): 299–306. http://dx.doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)WR.1943-5452.0000182.
- Torres, Gerald. 2012. "<u>Liquid Assets: Groundwater in Texas</u>." *Yale Law Journal Online*. 122 (1): 143-166. http://yalelawjournal.org/images/pdfs/1118.pdf.
- Van Loon, A.F., and H.A.J. Van Lanen. 2013. "<u>Making the Distinction Between Water Scarcity and</u> <u>Drought Using an Observation-Modeling Framework</u>." *Water Resources Research*. 49 (3): 1483–1502. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/wrcr.20147/pdf.
- Ward, Frank A. and Manuel Pulido-Velaquez. 2012. "<u>Economic Costs of Sustaining Water Supplies:</u> <u>Findings from the Rio Grande.</u>" *Water Resources Management*. 26 (10): 2883-2909. http://agecon.nmsu.edu/fward/water/WARM_Rio_Grande_2012.pdf.
- Weeks, Jennifer. 2010. "Water Shortages: Is the United States Facing a Crisis?" CQ Researcher. 20 (23):
 529-548.
 LRL Collection: Periodicals
- Willis, David B. 2011. "<u>Discussion: Water Scarcity–Future Uses and Implications for Policy</u>." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics.* 43 (3): 379–384. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream /113530/2/jaae433ip7.pdf.
- Yates, David, and Kathleen Miller. 2013. "<u>Integrated Decision Support for Energy/Water Planning in</u> <u>California and the Southwest</u>." *International Journal of Climate Change: Impacts and Responses*. 4 (1): 49-64.

Water-Related Books and Articles by Subject

Aquifer Storage and Recovery

- Embleton, David G. 2012. "<u>Use of Exempt Wells as Natural Underground Storage and Recovery</u> <u>Systems.</u>" Journal of Contemporary Water Research & Education. 148: 44-54. http://ucowr.org/issue-148/use-of-exempt-wells-as-natural-underground-storage-and-recoverysystems.
- Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. 2011. <u>An Assessment of Aquifer Storage and Recovery in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/innovativewater/asr/projects /pirnie/doc/2011_03_asr_final_rpt.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AS74AQ 2011
- National Research Council. 2008. <u>Prospects for Managed Underground Storage of Recoverable Water</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /openbook.php?record_id=12057.
- Washington State Department of Ecology, and WestWater Research. 2004. <u>Analysis of Water Banks in</u> <u>the Western States</u>. Olympia, WA: Washington state Department of Ecology. https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/publications/0411011.pdf.

Climate Change

- American Water Works Association. 2013. <u>2013 State of the Water Industry Report</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. http://www.awwa.org/Portals/0/files/resources /water%20utility%20management/2013_awwa_sotwi_full_report.pdf.
- Backlund, Peter, Anthony Janetos, David Schimel, et al. 2008. <u>The Effects of Climate Change on</u> <u>Agriculture, Land Resources, Water Resources, and Biodiversity in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: U.S. Climate Change Science Program. http://www.usda.gov/oce /climate_change/SAP4_3/CCSPFinalReport.pdf.
- Baroni, Megan, ed. 2011. <u>Whose Drop Is It Anyway?: Legal Issues Surrounding Our Nation's Water</u> <u>Resources</u>. Chicago: American Bar Association, Section of State and Local Government Law. LRL Collection: 346.04691 W62 2011
- Bates, B.C., Z.W. Kundzewicz, S. Wu, and J.P. Palutikof, eds. 2008. <u>Climate Change and Water</u>. Geneva: Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/technical-papers /climate-change-water-en.pdf.

- Brown, T.C., R. Foti, and J.A. Ramirez. 2013. "<u>Projected Freshwater Withdrawals in the United States</u> <u>Under a Changing Climate</u>." *Water Resources Research.* 49 (3): 1259–1276. http://www.fs.fed.us /rm/pubs_other/rmrs_2013_brown_t001.pdf.
- Crosbie, Russell S., Bridget R. Scanlon, Freddie S. Mpelasoka, Robert C. Reedy, John B. Gates, and Lu Zhang. 2013. "<u>Potential Climate Change Effects on Groundwater Recharge in the High Plains</u> <u>Aquifer, USA.</u>" *Water Resources Research*. 49 (7): 1-16. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr /pdfs/Crosbie_WRR_13_CC_HP_Rech.pdf.
- Ingol-Blanco, Eusebio, and Daene C. McKinney. 2011. "<u>Analysis of Scenarios to Adapt to Climate Change</u> <u>Impacts in the Rio Conchos Basin</u>." *World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2011: Bearing Knowledge for Sustainability*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.weap21.org/downloads/EWRI2011_Ingol_RioConchos.pdf.
- Lempert, Robert J., and David G. Groves. 2010. "<u>Identifying and Evaluating Robust Adaptive Policy</u> <u>Responses to Climate Change for Water Management Agencies in the American West</u>." *Technological Forecasting and Social Change*. 77 (6): 960-974. doi:10.1016 /j.techfore.2010.04.007.
- Ng, Gene-Hua Crystal, Dennis McLaughlin, Dara Entekhabi, and Bridget R. Scanlon. 2010. "<u>Probabilistic</u> <u>Analysis of the Effects of Climate Change on Groundwater Recharge</u>." *Water Resources Research*. 46 (7): 1-18. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr/pdfs/Ng_et_al._WRR_2010.pdf.
- Solomon, Lewis D. 2011. *America's Water and Wastewater Crisis: The Role of Private Enterprise*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction Publishers. LRL Collection: 354.36 SO47A 2011
- Texas Water Development Board. 2008. <u>Far West Texas Climate Change Conference: Study Findings and</u> <u>Conference Proceedings.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports/special_legislative_reports/doc /climatechange.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 F22 2008
- Vogel, Jason M., and Joel B. Smith. 2010. <u>Climate Change Vulnerability Assessments: A Review of Water</u> <u>Utility Practices</u>. Research Report EPA 800-R-10-001 prepared for the EPA by Stratus Consulting, Inc. Washington, DC: Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Water. http://water.epa.gov /scitech/climatechange/upload/Climate-Change-Vulnerability-Assessments-Sept-2010.pdf.
- Yates, David, and Kathleen Miller. 2013. "<u>Integrated Decision Support for Energy/Water Planning in</u> <u>California and the Southwest</u>." *International Journal of Climate Change: Impacts and Responses*. 4 (1): 49-64.

Conservation

- Alan Plummer Associates, Inc. 2012. <u>Considerations for Advancing Reuse in Texas</u> [Draft]. Austin, TX: Texas Water Conservation Association. http://www.twca.org/pdf-docs/2012 /Considerations_Binder_final_fnl.pdf.
- Alliance for Water Efficiency, Environmental Law Institute. 2012. <u>The Water Efficiency and</u> <u>Conservation Scorecard: An Assessment of Laws and Policies.</u> Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles/News/NewsArticles /NewsArticleResources/AWE-State-Scorecard-Report-Final-September-2012.pdf.
- American Rivers. 2008. <u>Hidden Reservoir: Why Water Efficiency is the Best Solution for the Southeast.</u> Washington, DC: American Rivers. http://www.americanrivers.org/assets/pdfs /reports-and-publications/SE_Water_Efficiency_Oct_2008_opt3534.pdf.
- American Water Works Association. 2013. <u>Water Conservation Program Operation and Management.</u> 2013. Denver: American Water Works Association. [ANSI/AWWA G480-13 Standard]
- Baroni, Megan, ed. 2011. <u>Whose Drop Is It Anyway?: Legal Issues Surrounding Our Nation's Water</u> <u>Resources</u>. Chicago: American Bar Association, Section of State and Local Government Law. LRL Collection: 346.04691 W62 2011
- Beecher, Janice A. 2010. <u>Water Pricing Primer for the Great Lakes Region</u>. Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency. http://glpf.org/sites/default/files/project_files /921%20Pricing%20Primer%202-24-11.pdf.
- Brown, T.C., R. Foti, and J.A. Ramirez. 2013. "<u>Projected Freshwater Withdrawals in the United States</u> <u>Under a Changing Climate</u>." *Water Resources Research.* 49 (3): 1259–1276. http://www.fs.fed.us /rm/pubs_other/rmrs_2013_brown_t001.pdf.
- Cabrera, Raul I., Kevin L. Wagner, and Benjamin Wherley. 2013. "<u>An Evaluation of Urban Landscape</u> <u>Water Use in Texas</u>." *Texas Water Journal*. 4 (2): 14-27. http://journals.tdl.org/twj /index.php/twj /article/view/6992/6081.
- Clarke, Margot. 2012. <u>Thirsting for Less: Water Conservation Progress and Potential in North Central</u> <u>Texas.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Living Waters Project. http://texaslivingwaters.org/wp-content /uploads/2012/12/20121213ThirstingforLess.pdf.

- Dugat, William D., and David Mendez. 2012. <u>Alternative Methods of Managing and Securing Water for</u> <u>Municipalities</u>. Informational and educational report distributed by the International Municipal Lawyers Association 2012 Annual Conference, Austin, TX, October 21-24, 2012. http://www.bickerstaff.com /files/IMLA_paper___securing_and_managing_water___David ____Bill___2012__00647715_.pdf.
- Dziegielewski, Benedykt, Jack C. Kiefer, Eva M. Opitz, Gregory A. Porter, Glen L. Lantz, William B.
 DeOreo, Peter W. Mayer, and John Olaf Nelson. 2000. <u>Commercial and Institutional End Uses of</u> <u>Water</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association Research Foundation. http://www.waterrf.org/PublicReportLibrary/RFR90806_2000_241B.pdf.
- Fishman, Charles. 2012. The Big Thirst: The Secret Life and Turbulent Future of Water. New York: Free Press.

LRL Collection: 628.1 F539B 2011

- Foster, J.R.. 2009. <u>"Do Texas Groundwater Conservation Districts Matter?</u>" *Water Policy*. 11 (3): 379-399. http://www.iwaponline.com/wp/01103/wp011030379.htm.
- Glennon, Robert Jerome. 2009. Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What To Do About It.
 Washington, DC: Island Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 G487U 2009
- Hardberger, Amy. 2008. <u>From Policy to Reality: Maximizing Urban Water Conservation in Texas</u>. New York: Environmental Defense Fund. http://texaslivingwaters.org/wp-content/uploads/2013 /03/Texas_Water_Pub_08.pdf.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 H216F 2008
- Hoekstra, Arjen, Ashok K. Chapagain, Maite M. Aldaya, and Mesfin M. Mekonnen. <u>Water Footprint</u> <u>Assessment Manual.</u> Washington, DC: Earthscan. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org /uploadedFiles/Resource_Center/Landing_Pages/Water-Footprint-Network-2011-The-Water-Footprint-Assessment-Manual.pdf.
- Hughes, Jeffrey A., and Sharlene Leurig. 2013. <u>Assessing Water System Revenue Risk: Considerations for</u> <u>Market Analysis</u>. Chapel Hill, NC: Ceres and Environmental Finance Center at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.ceres.org /resources/reports/assessing-water-system-revenue-risk-considerations-for-marketanalysts/at_download/file&chrome=true.
- ICF International. <u>Water and Energy: Leveraging Voluntary Programs to Save Both Water and Energy.</u> Washington, DC: Climate Protection Partnerships Division and Municipal Support Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles /Resource_Center/Landing_Pages/ICF-WaterandEnergy-2008.pdf.

- Johnson, J.W., P.N. Johnson, B. Guerrero, J. Weinheimer, S. Amosson, L. Almas, B. Golden, and E. Wheeler-Cook. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Policy Research: Collaboration with Groundwater</u> <u>Conservation Districts in Texas</u>." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*. 43 (3): 345–56. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/117941/2/jaae433ip4.pdf.
- Knutson, C. L. 2008. "<u>The Role of Water Conservation in Drought Planning</u>." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation.* 63 (5): 154A-160A. doi: 10.2489/jswc.63.5.154A.
- Lehman, Chris. 2004. "Hung Out To Dry?: Groundwater Conservation Districts and the Continuing Battle to Save Texas's Most Precious Resource." *Texas Tech Law Review.* 35: 101-134. LRL Collection: Law Reviews
- Lower Colorado River Authority. 2009. <u>2009 LCRA Raw Water Conservation Plan</u>. Austin, TX: Lower Colorado River Authority. http://www.lcra.org/library/media/public/docs/savewater /2009_LCRA_Water_Conservation.pdf.
- Mayer, Peter W., William B. DeOreo, Eva M. Opitz, Jack C. Kiefer, William Y. Davis, Benedykt Dziegielewski, and John Olaf Nelson. 1999. <u>Residential End Uses of Water</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association Research Foundation. http://www.waterrf.org/PublicReportLibrary /RFR90781_1999_241A.pdf.
- Mitchell, D., and T. Chestnut. 2009. <u>White Paper: Water Rates and Conservation</u>. Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency Clearinghouse. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles /Resource_Center/Library/rates/White-Paper-Rate-Structures-and-Conservation-March-13-2009.pdf.
- National Research Council. 2008. <u>Prospects for Managed Underground Storage of Recoverable Water</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press. h<u>ttp://www.nap.edu</u> /openbook.php?record_id=12057.
- ————. 2012. <u>Water Reuse: Potential for Expanding the Nation's Water Supply Through Reuse of</u> <u>Municipal Wastewater</u>. Washington, DC: National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /openbook.php?record_id=13303&page=1.
- Olmstead, Shiela M. 2010. "<u>The Economics of Managing Scarce Water Resources</u>." *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*. 4 (2): 179-198. http://reep.oxfordjournals.org/content /4/2/179.full.pdf+html.
- Richter, Brian D., David Abell, Emily Bacha, Kate Brauman, Stavros Calos, Alex Cohn, and Carlos Disla, et al.. 2013 "<u>Tapped Out: How Can Cities Secure Their Water Future?</u>" *Water Policy*. 15 (3): 335-363. http://www.iwaponline.com/wp/01503/wp015030335.htm.

Ridlington, Elizabeth, Judee Burr, and Luke Metzger. 2013. <u>Keeping Water in Our Rivers: Strategies for</u> <u>Conserving Limited Water Supplies</u>. Austin, TX: Environment Texas Research & Policy Center. http://environmenttexas.org/sites/environment/files/reports /Keeping%20Water%20in%20Our%20Rivers_0.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 R438K 2013

- Rawls, Colin, and Tatiana Borisova. 2009. <u>Conservation and Drought Water Rates: State-of-the-Art</u> <u>Practices and Their Application.</u> Gainesville, FL: University of Florida Water Institute and Conserve Florida Water Clearinghouse Research. http://waterinstitute.ufl.edu/news/downloads /WI%20Synthesis%20Paper%205-7-09.pdf.
- Rister, M. Edward, and Ronald D. Lacewell, and Allen W. Sturdivant. 2013. <u>Cost of Saving Water in South</u> <u>Texas With Irrigation District Infrastructure Rehabilitation.</u> College Station, TX: Texas Water Resources Institute. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2013/tr438.pdf.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, and A.M. Michelsen. 2011. "<u>Challenges and Opportunities</u> for Water of the Rio Grande." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics. 43 (3): 367–78. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/113529/2/jaae433ip6.pdf.
- Rogers, Peter, and Susan Leal. 2010. *Running Out of Water: The Looming Crisis and Solutions to Conserve Our Most Precious Resource*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan. LRL Collection: 628.1 R632R 2010
- Schaible, Glenn D., and Marceel P. Aillery. 2012. <u>Water Conservation in Irrigated Agriculture: Trends and</u> <u>Challenges in the Face of Emerging Demands.</u> Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service. http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/eib-economic-informationbulletin/eib99.aspx.
- Smith, W.J., and Y.-D. Yang. 2007. "<u>Conservation Rates: The Best "New" Sources of Urban Water During</u> <u>Drought.</u>" *Water and Environment Journal*. 22 (2): 100-116.
- Solomon, Lewis D. 2011. *America's Water and Wastewater Crisis: The Role of Private Enterprise*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction Publishers. LRL Collection: 354.36 SO47A 2011
- Suero, F., P. Mayer, and D. Rosenberg. 2012. "<u>Estimating and Verifying United States Households'</u> <u>Potential to Conserve Water.</u>" Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management. 138 (3): 299–306. http://dx.doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)WR.1943-5452.0000182.
- Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 2014. <u>Texas Water Report: Going Deeper for the Solution</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water /96-1746.pdf.

- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2013. <u>Interim Report to the 83rd Texas</u> <u>Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/82/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.82 N218H
 - 2010. <u>Interim Report to the 82nd Texas Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned /interim/81/N218h.pdf.
 LRL Collection: L1836.81 N218H
- Texas Water Development Board. 2012. <u>An Assessment of Water Conservation: Report to 82nd</u> <u>Legislature.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.savetexaswater.org /doc /FINAL_TWDB_TSSWCB_Report_030812.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AS74W 2012
 - 2012. <u>An Assessment of Water Conservation in Texas: Prepared for the 80th Texas Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.tsswcb.texas.gov/files/docs /waterconservation/TWDBTSSWCB_80th.pdf.
 - ——. 2011. <u>History of Water Reuse in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/innovativewater/reuse/projects/reuseadvance/doc /component_a_final.pdf.
 - ——. 2011. <u>Water Reuse Research Agenda.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/innovativewater/reuse/projects/reuseadvance/doc /component_c_final.pdf.
- Water Conservation Advisory Council. 2008. <u>A Report on Progress of Water Conservation in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Water Conservation Advisory Council. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications /reports/contracted_reports/doc/2008_wcac_special_report_81st_legislature.pdf. LRL Collection: W 605.8 R299 2008
- Young, Rachel. 2013. <u>Saving Water and Energy Together: Helping Utilities Build Better Programs</u>.
 Washington, DC: American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/Saving-Water-and-Energy-Together-Oct-2013.aspx.
- Williams, Jeremy L. 2010. <u>Water Allocation and Management: Southern States Outlook</u>. Atlanta, GA: Southern Legislative Conference of the Council of State Governments. http://www.slcatlanta.org/Publications/EnergyEnvironment/WaterWeb.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 W673W 2010

Desalination

- Dugat, William D., and David Mendez. 2012. <u>Alternative Methods of Managing and Securing Water for</u> <u>Municipalities</u>. Informational and educational report distributed by the International Municipal Lawyers Association 2012 Annual Conference, Austin, TX, October 21-24, 2012. http://www.bickerstaff.com /files/IMLA_paper___securing_and_managing_water___David ____Bill___2012__00647715_.pdf.
- Food & Water Watch. 2009. <u>Desalination: An Ocean of Problems</u>. Washington, D.C., Food & Water Watch. http://documents.foodandwaterwatch.org/doc/Desal-Feb2009.pdf.
- Ghaffour, Noreddine, Thomas M. Missimer, and Gary L. Amy. 2013. "<u>Technical Review and Evaluation of the Economics of Water Desalination: Current and Future Challenges for Better Water Supply Sustainability.</u>" *Desalination*. 309 (January 15, 2013): 197-207. http://ac.els-cdn.com /S0011916412005723/1-s2.0-S0011916412005723-main.pdf?_tid=05b21032-3b36-11e3-9950-00000aacb35f&acdnat=1382459076_1e93a1eed7be4f82d9df136a002f0852.
- Glennon, Robert Jerome. 2009. Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What To Do About It.
 Washington, DC: Island Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 G487U 2009
- Lawler, Desmond F., Michael Cobb, Benny Freeman, Lauren F. Greenlee, Lynn Katz, Kerry Kinney, and W. Shane Walker. 2010. <u>Improving Recovery: A Concentrate Management Strategy for Inland</u> <u>Desalination</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us /innovativewater/desal/projects/utexas/doc/Final_Report.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 IM78RE 2010
- Lone Star Chapter of the Sierra Club. 2013. <u>Desalination: Is it Worth its Salt?: A Primer on Brackish and</u> <u>Seawater Desalination</u>. Austin, TX: Lone Star Chapter of the Sierra Club. http://texas.sierraclub.org/press/Desalination.pdf.
- Meyer, John E., Matthew R. Wise, and Sanjeev Kalaswad. 2012. <u>Pecos Valley Aquifer, West Texas:</u> <u>Structure and Brackish Groundwater</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R382_PecosValley.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 382
- National Research Council. <u>Desalination: A National Perspective</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press, 2008. http://www.nap.edu/openbook.php?record_id=12184&page=R1.

- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2013. <u>Interim Report to the 83rd Texas</u> <u>Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/82/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.82 N218H
- Texas Legislature. Senate Committee on Natural Resources.. 2009. <u>The Senate Committee on Natural</u> <u>Resources Interim Report to the 81st Legislature: Salinity of Surface Waters and Groundwaters in</u> <u>Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Senate Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us/scanned /interim/80/N219s.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.80 N219S
- Texas Water Development Board. 2008. <u>Final Pilot Study Report: Texas Seawater Desalination</u> <u>Demonstration Project</u>. Harlingen, TX: NRS. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/innovativewater /desal/projects/brownsville/doc /BPUBPilot_Final_Report.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 SE19DE 2008

——. 2012. <u>The Future of Desalination in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/innovativewater/desal/doc/2012_TheFutureofDesalinationinTexas.pdf.

U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service. 2013. <u>Desalination and Membrane</u> <u>Technologies: Federal Research and Adoption Issues</u>, by Nicole T. Carter. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R40477.pdf.

Drought

Bates, B.C., Z.W. Kundzewicz, S. Wu, and J.P. Palutikof, eds. 2008. <u>Climate Change and Water</u>. Geneva: Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/technical-papers /climate-change-water-en.pdf.

Botterill, L.C., and M.J. Hayes. 2012. "<u>Drought Triggers and Declarations: Science and Policy</u> <u>Considerations for Drought Risk Management</u>." *Natural Hazards.* 64 (1): 139-151.

- Drought Preparedness Council. 2013. <u>Statewide Drought Situation Report</u> [July 2013]. Austin, TX: Drought Preparedness Council. http://twri.tamu.edu/docs/twj/drought-reports/june-2013.pdf.
- ———. 2013. <u>Statewide Drought Situation Report</u> [August 2013]. Austin, TX: Drought Preparedness Council. http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/droughtCouncil/sitrep0813.pdf.
- ———. 2013. <u>Statewide Drought Situation Report</u> [September 2013]. Austin, TX: Drought Preparedness Council. http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/droughtCouncil/sitrep0913.pdf.

- Fontaine, M.M., A.C. Steinemann, and M.J. Hayes. 2012. "<u>State Drought Programs and Plans: Survey of</u> <u>the Western U.S.</u>" Natural Hazards Review. [Accepted for publication in 2012] doi: 10.601/(ASCE)NH.1527-6996.0000094.
- Knutson, C. L. 2008. "<u>The Role of Water Conservation in Drought Planning</u>." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*. 63 (5): 154A-160A. doi: 10.2489/jswc.63.5.154A.
- Long, Di, Bridget R. Scanlon, Laurent Longuevergne, Alexander Y. Sun, D. Nelun Fernando, and Himanshu Save. 2013. "<u>GRACE Satellite Monitoring of Large Depletion in Water Storage in</u> <u>Response to the 2011 Drought in Texas</u>." *Geophysical Research Letters*. 40 (13): 3395-3401. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr/pdfs/Long_et_al_GRL_13_GRACE_TX_Drought.pdf.
- Neilsen-Gammon, John W. 2011. <u>The 2011 Drought: A Briefing Packet for the Texas Legislature</u>. College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Office of the State Climatologist. http://climatexas.tamu.edu /files/2011_drought.pdf.
- Prud'homme, Alex. 2011. *Ripple Effect: The Fate of Freshwater in the Twenty-First Century*. New York: Scribner. LRL Collection: 333.91 P951R 2011
- Shi, Daniel, Naresh Devineni, Upmanu Lall, and Edwin Pinero. 2013. <u>America's Water Risk: Water Stress</u> <u>and Climate Variability</u>. New York: Columbia Water Center. http://growingblue.com /wp-content/uploads/2013/05/GB_CWC_whitepaper_climate-water-stress_final.pdf.
- Stoutenborough, James W., and Arnold Vedlitz. 2013. "<u>Public Attitudes Toward Water Management</u> <u>and Drought in Texas</u>." *Texas Water*. 4 (2): 47-61. http://journals.tdl.org/twj/index.php /twj/article/view/6997/6084.
- Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 2014. <u>Texas Water Report: Going Deeper for the Solution</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water /96-1746.pdf.
 - 2012. <u>Impact of the 2011 Drought and Beyond</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/drought/pdf/96-1704-Drought.pdf. LRL Collection: C2600.8 IM7DR 2012
- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2013. <u>Interim Report to the 83rd Texas</u> <u>Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/82/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.82 N218H
- 2010. Interim Report to the 82nd Texas Legislature. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned /interim/81/N218h.pdf.
 LRL Collection: L1836.81 N218H

- Texas Water Development Board. 2009. <u>Drought Management in the Texas Regional and State Water</u> <u>Planning Process</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov /publications/reports/contracted_reports /doc/0804830819_DroughtMgmt.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 D838MA 2009
- Van Loon, A.F., and H.A.J. Van Lanen. 2013. "<u>Making the Distinction Between Water Scarcity and</u> <u>Drought Using an Observation-Modeling Framework</u>." *Water Resources Research*. 49 (3): 1483–1502. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/wrcr.20147/pdf.

Environmental Flows

- Arthington, Angela. 2012. <u>Environmental Flows: Saving Rivers in the Third Millennium</u>. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press.
- Batchelor, Margaret E., and Carla G. Guthrie. 2008. <u>Galveston Bay Freshwater Inflow Re-Study: An</u> <u>Investigation of Productivity-Inflow Relationships</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc /0704830673_GalvestonBayInflow.pdf. LRL Collection: W600.8 G139 2008
- Dugat, William D., and David Mendez. 2012. <u>Alternative Methods of Managing and Securing Water for</u> <u>Municipalities</u>. Informational and educational report distributed by the International Municipal Lawyers Association 2012 Annual Conference, Austin, TX, October 21-24, 2012. http://www.bickerstaff.com /files/IMLA_paper___securing_and_managing_water___David ____Bill___2012__00647715_.pdf.
- Griffin, Ronald C., ed. 2011. *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*. Washington, DC: RFF Press.
- Hirji, Rafik, and Richard Davis. 2009. <u>Environmental Flows in Water Resources Policies, Plans, and</u> <u>Projects: Findings and Recommendations</u>. Washington, DC: The World Bank. http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTWAT/Resources/Env_Flows_Water_v1.pdf.
- Kendy, Eloise, Colin Apse, Kristen Blann, Mark P. Smith, and Alisa Richardson. 2012. <u>Practical Guide to</u> <u>Environmental Flows for Policy and Planning with Nine Case Studies in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: The Nature Conservancy. http://www.oregon.gov/owrd/docs/SB839 /2012_9_Case_Studies_Practical_Guide.pdf.
- MacDonnell, L. J. 2009. "<u>Return to the River: Environmental Flow Policy in the United States and</u> <u>Canada</u>." *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* (JAWRA). 45 (5): 1087–1099. doi: 10.1111/j.1752-1688.2009.00361.x.

- Montagna, Paul A., and Terry Palmer. 2012. <u>Impacts of Drought and Low Flows on Estuarine Health</u> <u>and Productivity</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us /publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc/1100011150_estuarine%20health.pdf.
- National Research Council. 2005. <u>The Science of Instream Flows: A Review of the Texas Instream Flow</u> <u>Program</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /catalog.php?record_id=11197.
- O'Keeffe, Jay, and Tom Le Quesne. 2009. <u>Keeping Rivers Alive: A Primer on Environmental Flows and</u> <u>Their Assessment.</u> Surrey, UK: World Wildlife Fund UK. http://assets.wwf.org.uk/downloads /keeping_rivers_alive.pdf.
- Poff, N. Leroy, and Julie K. H. Zimmerman. 2010. "Ecological Responses to Altered Flow Regimes: A <u>Literature Review to Inform the Science and Management of Environmental Flows</u>." Freshwater Biology. 55 (1): 194–205. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/j.1365-2427.2009.02272.x/abstract.
- Puig-Williams, Vanessa. 2013. <u>Implementing SB 3: Adopting Environmental Flows in Texas</u>. Energy Center Research Paper No. 2013-04. Austin, TX: Center for Global Energy, International Arbitration and Environmental Law, University of Texas School of Law. http://ssrn.com /abstract=2335022.
- Roach, Katherine A. 2013. "<u>Texas Water Wars: How Politics and Scientific Uncertainty Influence</u> <u>Environmental Flow Decision-Making in the Lone Star State</u>." *Biodiversity and Conservation*. 22 (3): 545-565. doi: 10.1007/s10531-013-0443-2.
- Ridlington, Elizabeth, and Luke Metzger. 2013. <u>Down to the Last Drop: Wasting Water Endangers</u> <u>Texas' Rivers, Fish and Wildlife</u>. Austin, TX: Environment Texas Research & Policy Center. http://www.environmenttexas.org/sites/environment/files/reports/TX_Last_Drop_scrn.pdf.
- Sahs, Mary K. 2012. *Essentials of Texas Water Resources*. Austin, TX: State Bar of Texas. LRL Collection: B600.8 ES74 2012
- Slack, R. Douglas, William E. Grant, Stephen E. Davis III, Todd M. Swannack, Jeffrey Wozniak, Danielle Greer, and Amy Snelgrove. 2009. <u>Linking Freshwater Inflows and Marsh Community Dynamics in</u> <u>San Antonio Bay to Whooping Cranes</u>. College Station, TX: Texas A&M AgriLife. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc /0704830697_SAGES.pdf.

Texas Environmental Flows Advisory Group. 2010. <u>Report to the Governor, Lieutenant Governor, and</u> <u>Speaker of the House</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Environmental Flows Advisory Group. http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/assets/public/permitting/watersupply/water_rights/eflows /efag_report2010.pdf. LRL Collection: L1803.9 EN89FR 2010

- Texas Water Development Board. 2008. <u>Texas Instream Flow Studies: Technical Overview</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /numbered_reports/doc/R369_InstreamFlows.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 299 369
- Wurbs, Ralph A., and Richard J. Hoffpauir. 2013. <u>Environmental Flows in Water Availability Modeling</u>.
 College Station, TX: Texas Water Resources Institute, Texas A&M University System. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2013/tr440.pdf.

Finance & Infrastructure

- American Rivers. 2013. <u>Drinking Water Infrastructure: Who Pays and How (And For What).</u> Washington, DC: American Rivers. http://www.americanrivers.org/assets/pdfs/reports-and-publications /drinking-water-infrastructure-report.pdf.
- American Society of Civil Engineers. 2011<u>. Failure to Act: The Economic Impact of Current Investment</u> <u>Trends in Water and Wastewater Treatment Infrastructure</u>. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.asce.org/uploadedFiles/Infrastructure/Failure_to_Act /ASCE%20WATER%20REPORT%20FINAL.pdf.
- American Water Works Association. 2012. <u>Buried No Longer: Confronting America's Water Infrastructure</u> <u>Challenge</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. http://www.awwa.org/portals/0/files /legreg/documents/buriednolonger.pdf.
 - ——. 2013. <u>2013 State of the Water Industry Report</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. http://www.awwa.org/Portals/0/files/resources/water%20utility%20management /2013_awwa_sotwi_full_report.pdf.
- Baird, Gregory M. 2013. <u>Reforming Our Nation's Approach to the Infrastructure Crisis: How Competition,</u> <u>Oversight, and Innovation Can Lower Water and Sewer Rates in the U.S.</u> Alexandria, VA: National Taxpayers Union. http://www.ntu.org/news-and-issues /i13-04-30-water-infrastructure-paper.html.

- Bosworth, Barry, and Sveta Milusheva. 2011. <u>Innovations in U.S. Infrastructure Financing: An Evaluation</u>. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution. http://www.brookings.edu/~/media/research/files/ papers/2011/10/20%20infrastructure%20financing%20bosworth%20milusheva/1020 _infrastructure_financing_bosworth_milusheva.pdf.
- Dannen, Ellen. 2011. "<u>Crumbling Infrastructure, Crumbling Democracy: Infrastructure Privatization</u> <u>Contracts and Their Effects on State and Local Governance</u>." *Northwestern Journal of Law and Social Policy*. 6 (1): 47-105. http://scholarlycommons.law.northwestern.edu/njlsp/vol6/iss1/2/.
- Gordon, Emily, Jeremy Hays, Ethan Pollack, Daniel Sanchez, and Jason Walsh. 2011. <u>Water Works:</u> <u>Rebuilding Infrastructure, Creating Jobs, Greening the Environment</u>. Washington, DC: Green For All. http://greenforall.org/wordpress/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Green-for-All -Water-Works.pdf.
- Hughes, Jeffrey A., and Sharlene Leurig. 2013. <u>Assessing Water System Revenue Risk: Considerations for</u> <u>Market Analysis</u>. Chapel Hill, NC: Ceres and Environmental Finance Center at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.ceres.org /resources/reports/assessing-water-system-revenue-risk-considerations-for-marketanalysts/at_download/file&chrome=true.
- Legislative Budge Board. 2011. <u>State Funding for Water Programs Legislative Primer</u>. Austin, TX: Legislative Budget Board. http://www.lbb.state.tx.us/Other_Pubs /State%20Funding%20for%20Water%20Programs%20Legislative%20Primer%202011.pdf.
- Mates, Carol M. 2004. "Infrastructure Financing in Mexico: The Role of the International Finance Corporation." *United States-Mexico Law Journal.* 12 (Spring): 29-39.
- Miller, Keith, Kristina Costa, and Donna Cooper. 2012. <u>How to Upgrade and Maintain Our Nation's</u> <u>Wastewater and Drinking-Water Infrastructure</u>. Washington, DC: Center for American Progress. http://www.americanprogress.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/10 /MillerWaterInfrastructureReport.pdf.
- Rahill-Marier, Bianca, and Upmanu Lall. 2013. <u>America's Water: An Exploratory Analysis of Municipal</u> <u>Water Survey Data</u>. New York: Columbia Water Center. http://growingblue.com /wp-content/uploads/2013/10/Aquanauts_http://growingblue.com/wp-content /uploads/2013/05/GB_CWC_whitepaper_climate-water-stress_final.pdfStudy_Data.pdf.
- Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 2014. <u>Texas Water Report: Going Deeper for the Solution</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water /96-1746.pdf.
 - 2009. <u>Liquid Assets: The State of Texas' Water Resources</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water/PDF/96-1360-LiquidAssets.pdf. LRL Collection: C2600.8 L669 2009

Texas Legislature. Joint Committee on State Water Funding. 2009. <u>Joint Committee on State Water</u> <u>Funding Index Report to the 81st Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: Joint Committee on State Water Funding. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us/scanned/interim/80/W291.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.80 W291

Texas Water Development Board. 2012. <u>Water for Texas: 2012 State Water Plan</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/state_water_plan/2012 /2012_SWP.pdf.

LRL Collection: W605.8 W291P 2012

Estimates costs of potentially feasible water management strategies under consideration during the planning process. Includes costs to develop new sources of water needed during times of drought, costs of infrastructure needed to convey water from source to treatment facilities, and costs to treat the water for end users. Does not include costs associated with internal system distribution facilities, aging infrastructure needs, wastewater infrastructure, or flood control projects.

- 2012. <u>Water for Texas: Summary of the 2011 Regional Water Plans</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/waterplanning/rwp/regions/doc /2011RWPLegislativeSummary.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 P692R 2011
- U.S. Congress. House. Committee on Appropriations. 2013. <u>Water Infrastructure: Approaches and Issues</u> for Financing Drinking Water and Wastewater Infrastructure. Testimony before the Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies. Statement of J. Alfredo Gomez, Director Natural Resources and Environment. Washington, DC: Government Accountability Office. http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/652976.pdf.

Discusses findings of GAO surveys and reports related to three proposed approaches to bridging the gap between future water infrastructure needs and current levels of funding. Approaches include a clean water trust fund, a national infrastructure bank, and public-private partnerships. Also draws upon GAO reports on rural water infrastructure, utility asset management, and EPA's existing programs to finance drinking water and wastewater infrastructure.

- United States Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water, Drinking Water Protection Division. 2013. <u>Drinking Water Infrastructure Needs Survey and Assessment:</u> <u>Fifth Report to Congress.</u> Washington, DC: United States Environmental Protection Agency. http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/dwsrf/upload/epa816r13006.pdf.
- U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service. 2012. <u>Legislative Options for Financing Water</u> <u>Infrastructure</u>, by Claudia Copeland, William J. Mallett, and Steven Maguire. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs /misc/R42467.pdf.

 -. 2012. <u>Water Infrastructure Financing: History of EPA Appropriations</u>, by Claudia Copeland. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. <u>http://www.fas.org/sgp</u> /crs/misc/96-647.pdf.

Hydrology

- Backlund, Peter, Anthony Janetos, David Schimel, et al. 2008. <u>The Effects of Climate Change on</u> <u>Agriculture, Land Resources, Water Resources, and Biodiversity in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: U.S. Climate Change Science Program. http://www.usda.gov/oce /climate_change/SAP4_3/CCSPFinalReport.pdf.
- Bates, B.C., Z.W. Kundzewicz, S. Wu, and J.P. Palutikof, eds. 2008. <u>Climate Change and Water</u>. Geneva: Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/technical-papers /climate-change-water-en.pdf.
- Crosbie, Russell S., Bridget R. Scanlon, Freddie S. Mpelasoka, Robert C. Reedy, John B. Gates, and Lu Zhang. 2013. "<u>Potential Climate Change Effects on Groundwater Recharge in the High Plains</u> <u>Aquifer, USA.</u>" *Water Resources Research*. 49 (7): 1-16. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/cswr /pdfs/Crosbie_WRR_13_CC_HP_Rech.pdf.
- Estaville, Lawrence E., and Richard A. Earl. 2008. *Texas Water Atlas*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 ES83T 2008
- George, Peter G., Robert E. Mace, and Rima Petrossian. 2011. <u>Aquifers of Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /numbered_reports/doc/R380_AquifersofTexas.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AQ46 2011
- Hutchison, William R., Davidson, Sarah C., Brenner J. Brown, and Robert E. Mace, eds. 2009. <u>Aquifers of the Upper Coastal Plain of Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. https://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc/R374_AquifersofUpp erCoastalPlains.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 374
- Meyer, John E., Matthew R. Wise, and Sanjeev Kalaswad. 2012. <u>Pecos Valley Aquifer, West Texas:</u> <u>Structure and Brackish Groundwater</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R382_PecosValley.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 382

Irrigation — Urban Landscape and Agricultural Use

Cabrera, Raul I., Kevin L. Wagner, and Benjamin Wherley. 2013. "<u>An Evaluation of Urban Landscape</u> <u>Water Use in Texas</u>." *Texas Water Journal*. 4 (2): 14-27. http://journals.tdl.org/twj /index.php/twj /article/view/6992/6081.

Fishman, Charles. 2012. The Big Thirst: The Secret Life and Turbulent Future of Water. New York: Free Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 F539B 2011

- Prud'homme, Alex. 2011. *Ripple Effect: The Fate of Freshwater in the Twenty-First Century*. New York: Scribner. LRL Collection: 333.91 P951R 2011
- Johnson, J.W., P.N. Johnson, B. Guerrero, J. Weinheimer, S. Amosson, L. Almas, B. Golden, and E. Wheeler-Cook. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Policy Research: Collaboration with Groundwater</u> <u>Conservation Districts in Texas</u>." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*. 43 (3): 345–56. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/117941/2/jaae433ip4.pdf.
- Rister, M. Edward, and Ronald D. Lacewell, and Allen W. Sturdivant. 2013. <u>Cost of Saving Water in South</u> <u>Texas With Irrigation District Infrastructure Rehabilitation.</u> College Station, TX: Texas Water Resources Institute. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2013/tr438.pdf.
- Rogers, Peter, and Susan Leal. 2010. *Running Out of Water: The Looming Crisis and Solutions to Conserve Our Most Precious Resource*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan. LRL Collection: 628.1 R632R 2010
- Schaible, Glenn D., and Marceel P. Aillery. 2012. <u>Water Conservation in Irrigated Agriculture: Trends and</u> <u>Challenges in the Face of Emerging Demands.</u> Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service. http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/eib-economic-informationbulletin/eib99.aspx.
- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2013. <u>Interim Report to the 83rd Texas</u> <u>Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/82/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.82 N218H

Texas Water Development Board. 2012. <u>An Assessment of Water Conservation: Report to 82nd</u> <u>Legislature.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.savetexaswater.org /doc /FINAL_TWDB_TSSWCB_Report_030812.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AS74W 2012

- 2012. <u>An Assessment of Water Conservation in Texas: Prepared for the 80th Texas Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.tsswcb.texas.gov/files/docs /waterconservation/TWDBTSSWCB_80th.pdf.
- Turner, Cameron G., Kate McAfee, Stacy Pandey, and Angela Sunley. 2011. <u>Irrigation Metering and</u> <u>Water Use Estimates: A Comparative Analysis, 1999-2007</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R378_IrrigationMetering.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 378

Management and Planning

- Baroni, Megan, ed. 2011. <u>Whose Drop Is It Anyway?: Legal Issues Surrounding Our Nation's Water</u> <u>Resources</u>. Chicago: American Bar Association, Section of State and Local Government Law. LRL Collection: 346.04691 W62 2011
- Black, Maggie, Jannet King, and Candida Lacey. 2009. The Atlas of Water. Berkeley: University of California Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 B561A 2009
- Convery, F. J. "<u>Reflections—Shaping Water Policy: What Does Economics Have to Offer?</u>" 2013. *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*. 7 (1): 156-174. http://earth.ucd.ie/wp-content /uploads/publications/Convery_2013.pdf.
- Fontaine, M.M., A.C. Steinemann, and M.J. Hayes. 2012. "<u>State Drought Programs and Plans: Survey of</u> <u>the Western U.S.</u>" Natural Hazards Review. [Accepted for publication in 2012] doi: 10.601/(ASCE)NH.1527-6996.0000094.
- Ingol-Blanco, Eusebio, and Daene C. McKinney. 2011. "<u>Analysis of Scenarios to Adapt to Climate Change</u> <u>Impacts in the Rio Conchos Basin</u>." *World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2011: Bearing Knowledge for Sustainability*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.weap21.org/downloads/EWRI2011_Ingol_RioConchos.pdf.
- Johnson, J.W., P.N. Johnson, B. Guerrero, J. Weinheimer, S. Amosson, L. Almas, B. Golden, and E. Wheeler-Cook. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Policy Research: Collaboration with Groundwater</u> <u>Conservation Districts in Texas</u>." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*. 43 (3): 345–56. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream/117941/2/jaae433ip4.pdf.
- Langsdale, Stacy, Allyson Beall, Elizabeth Bourget, Erik Hagen, Scott Kudlas, Richard Palmer, Diane Tate, and William Werick. 2013. "<u>Collaborative Modeling for Decision Support in Water Resources:</u> <u>Principles and Best Practices</u>." Journal of the American Water Resources Association (JAWRA). 49 (3): 629–638. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/jawr.12065/pdf.

- Lehman, Chris. 2004. "Hung Out To Dry?: Groundwater Conservation Districts and the Continuing Battle to Save Texas's Most Precious Resource." *Texas Tech Law Review*. 35: 101-134. LRL Collection: Law Reviews
- Lempert, Robert J., and David G. Groves. 2010. "<u>Identifying and Evaluating Robust Adaptive Policy</u> <u>Responses to Climate Change for Water Management Agencies in the American West</u>." *Technological Forecasting and Social Change*. 77 (6): 960-974. doi: 10.1016 /j.techfore.2010.04.007.
- Legislative Budge Board. 2011. <u>State Funding for Water Programs Legislative Primer</u>. Austin, TX: Legislative Budget Board. http://www.lbb.state.tx.us/Other_Pubs /State%20Funding%20for%20Water%20Programs%20Legislative%20Primer%202011.pdf. LRL Collection: L1300.5 F49W 2011
- Maestu, Josefina, ed.. 2013. <u>Water Trading and Global Water Scarcity</u>. New York: RFF Press. http://books.google.com/books?id=_-Lm6fJUoZAC&pg=PA45&dq=banking+or+storing+water+ underground&hl=en&sa=X&ei=Ts3mUqi_EueusATLhIDoBQ&ved=0CGQQ6AEwCQ#v= onepage&q=banking%20or%20storing%20water%20underground&f=false/.
- Marbury, Laura Brock, and Mary E. Kelly. 2009. <u>Down to the Last Drop: 2009 Update: Spotlight on</u> <u>Groundwater Management In Texas.</u> New York: Environmental Defense. http://texaslivingwaters.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/tlw-lastdrop.pdf. LRL Collection: 354.36 SP68 2009
- National Research Council. 2008. <u>Prospects for Managed Underground Storage of Recoverable Water</u>. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /openbook.php?record_id=12057.
- O'Connor, Thomas P., Dan Rodrigo, and Alek Cannan. "<u>Total Water Management: The New Paradigm for</u> <u>Urban Water Resources Planning.</u>" *World Environmental & Water Resources Congress 2010: Challenges of Change*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://ascelibrary.org /doi/abs/10.1061/41114%28371%29335.
- Palmer, Richard N., Hal E. Cardwell, Mark A. Lorie, and William Werick. 2013. "<u>Disciplined Planning,</u> <u>Structured Participation, and Collaborative Modeling—Applying Shared Vision Planning to</u> <u>Water Resources.</u>" *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* (JAWRA). 49 (3): 614–628. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/jawr.12067/pdf.
- Ridlington, Elizabeth, and Luke Metzger. 2013. <u>Down to the Last Drop: Wasting Water Endangers</u> <u>Texas' Rivers, Fish and Wildlife</u>. Austin, TX: Environment Texas Research & Policy Center. http://www.environmenttexas.org/sites/environment/files/reports/TX_Last_Drop_scrn.pdf.

- Johnson, Russell S., and Gregory M. Ellis. 2013. "<u>A New Day? Two Interpretations of the Texas Supreme</u> <u>Court's Ruling in Edwards Aquifer Authority v. Day and McDaniel</u>." Texas Water Journal. 4 (1): 35-54. http://www.mcginnislaw.com/images/uploads/news /13-05-15_Johnson_A_New_Day.pdf.
- Sahs, Mary K. 2012. Essentials of Texas Water Resources. Austin, TX: State Bar of Texas. LRL Collection: B600.8 ES74 2012
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Daene McKinney, and Hector Sanvicente-Sanchez. 2008. "<u>Evaluation of Water</u> <u>Management Scenarios for the Rio Grande/Bravo</u>." *World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2008: Ahupua'a*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.asce.org /Product.aspx?ID=2147486677. doi:10.1061/40976(316)259.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Daene McKinney, Rebecca L. Teasley, and Carlos Patino-Gomez. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Banking in the Rio Grande Basin</u>." *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*. 137 (1): 62-71. http://ascelibrary.org/doi/abs/10.1061 /%28ASCE%29WR.1943-5452.0000091.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Rebecca L. Teasley, Daene C. McKinney, Gregory A. Thomas, and Carlos Patiño-Gomez. 2013. "<u>Collaborative Modeling to Evaluate Water Management Scenarios</u> <u>in the Rio Grande Basin.</u>" Journal of the American Water Resources Association. 49 (3): 639–654. http://watermanagement.ucdavis.edu/files/2713/6855/5838/Sandoval-Solis_et_al _2013_Collaborative_Modelling_to_evaluate_Scenarios_in_the_Rio_Grande_Basin.pdf.
- Stoutenborough, James W., and Arnold Vedlitz. 2013. "<u>Public Attitudes Toward Water Management</u> <u>and Drought in Texas</u>." *Texas Water*. 4 (2): 47-61. http://journals.tdl.org/twj/index.php /twj/article/view/6997/6084.
- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2010. <u>Interim Report to the 82nd Texas</u> <u>Legislature.</u> Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/81/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.81 N218H
- Texas Legislature. Senate Committee on Natural Resources. 2009. <u>The Senate Committee on Natural Resources Interim Report to the 81st Legislature: Implementation of House Bill 1763 and Groundwater Management in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Senate Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us/scanned/interim/80/N219g.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.80 N219G
- Texas Water Development Board. 2009. <u>Drought Management in the Texas Regional and State Water</u> <u>Planning Process</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov /publications/reports/contracted_reports/doc/0804830819_DroughtMgmt.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 D838MA 2009

 -. 2008. Far West Texas Climate Change Conference: Study Findings and Conference Proceedings. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications /reports/special_legislative_reports/doc/climatechange.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 F22 2008

 -. 2012. <u>Water for Texas: 2012 State Water Plan</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/state_water_plan/2012 /2012_SWP.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 W291P 2012
 Estimates costs of potentially feasible water management strategies under consideration during the planning process. Includes costs to develop new sources of water needed during times of drought, costs of infrastructure needed to convey water from source to treatment facilities, and costs to treat the water for end users. Does not include costs associated with internal system distribution facilities, aging infrastructure needs, wastewater infrastructure, or flood control projects.

- 2012. <u>Water for Texas: Summary of the 2011 Regional Water Plans</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/waterplanning/rwp/regions/doc /2011RWPLegislativeSummary.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 P692R 2011
- Torres, Gerald. 2012. "<u>Liquid Assets: Groundwater in Texas</u>." *Yale Law Journal Online*. 122 (1): 143-166. http://yalelawjournal.org/images/pdfs/1118.pdf.
- Van Loon, A.F., and H.A.J. Van Lanen. 2013. "<u>Making the Distinction Between Water Scarcity and</u> <u>Drought Using an Observation-Modeling Framework</u>." *Water Resources Research*. 49 (3): 1483–1502. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/wrcr.20147/pdf.
- Vogel, Jason M., and Joel B. Smith. 2010. <u>Climate Change Vulnerability Assessments: A Review of Water</u> <u>Utility Practices</u>. Research Report EPA 800-R-10-001 prepared for the EPA by Stratus Consulting, Inc. Washington, DC: Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Water. http://water.epa.gov /scitech/climatechange/upload/Climate-Change-Vulnerability-Assessments-Sept-2010.pdf.
- Ward, Frank A., and Manuel Pulido-Velaquez. 2012. <u>"Economic Costs of Sustaining Water Supplies:</u> <u>Findings from the Rio Grande.</u>" *Water Resources Management*. 26 (10): 2883-2909. http://agecon.nmsu.edu/fward/water/WARM_Rio_Grande_2012.pdf.
- Washington State Department of Ecology, and WestWater Research. 2004. <u>Analysis of Water Banks in</u> <u>the Western States</u>. Olympia, WA: Washington state Department of Ecology. https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/publications/0411011.pdf.
- Willis, David B. 2011. "<u>Discussion: Water Scarcity–Future Uses and Implications for Policy</u>." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics. 43 (3): 379–384. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bitstream /113530/2/jaae433ip7.pdf.

 Yates, David, and Kathleen Miller. 2013. "<u>Integrated Decision Support for Energy/Water Planning in</u> <u>California and the Southwest</u>." *International Journal of Climate Change: Impacts and Responses*. 4 (1): 49-64.

Marketing

- Griffin, Ronald C., ed. 2011. *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*. Washington, DC: RFF Press.
- Maestu, Josefina, ed.. 2013. <u>Water Trading and Global Water Scarcity</u>. New York: RFF Press. http://books.google.com/books?id=_-Lm6fJUoZAC&pg=PA45&dq=banking+or+storing+water+ underground&hl=en&sa=X&ei=Ts3mUqi_EueusATLhIDoBQ&ved=0CGQQ6AEwCQ#v= onepage&q=banking%20or%20storing%20water%20underground&f=false/.
- Olmstead, Shiela M. 2010. "<u>The Economics of Managing Scarce Water Resources</u>." *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*. 4 (2): 179-198. http://reep.oxfordjournals.org/content /4/2/179.full.pdf+html.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Rebecca L. Teasley, Daene C. McKinney, Gregory A. Thomas, and Carlos Patiño-Gomez. 2013. "<u>Collaborative Modeling to Evaluate Water Management Scenarios</u> <u>in the Rio Grande Basin.</u>" Journal of the American Water Resources Association. 49 (3): 639–654. http://watermanagement.ucdavis.edu/files/2713/6855/5838/Sandoval-Solis_et_al _2013_Collaborative_Modelling_to_evaluate_Scenarios_in_the_Rio_Grande_Basin.pdf.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Daene McKinney, and Hector Sanvicente-Sanchez. 2008. "<u>Evaluation of Water</u> <u>Management Scenarios for the Rio Grande/Bravo.</u>" *World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2008: Ahupua'a*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.asce.org /Product.aspx?ID=2147486677. doi:10.1061/40976(316)259.
- Sandoval-Solis, Samuel, Daene McKinney, Rebecca L. Teasley, and Carlos Patino-Gomez. 2011. "<u>Groundwater Banking in the Rio Grande Basin</u>." *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*. 137 (1): 62-71. http://ascelibrary.org/doi/abs/10.1061 /%28ASCE%29WR.1943-5452.0000091.
- Texas Water Development Board. 2003. <u>Texan's Guide to Water and Water Rights Marketing</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports /infosheets/doc/WaterRightsMarketingBrochure.pdf.
- Washington State Department of Ecology, and WestWater Research. 2004. <u>Analysis of Water Banks in</u> <u>the Western States</u>. Olympia, WA: Washington state Department of Ecology. https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/publications/0411011.pdf.

 Williams, Jeremy L. 2010. <u>Water Allocation and Management: Southern States Outlook</u>. Atlanta, GA: Southern Legislative Conference of the Council of State Governments. http://www.slcatlanta.org/Publications/EnergyEnvironment/WaterWeb.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 W673W 2010

Pricing

- American Rivers. 2008. <u>Hidden Reservoir: Why Water Efficiency is the Best Solution for the Southeast.</u> Washington, DC: American Rivers. http://www.americanrivers.org/assets/pdfs /reports-and-publications/SE_Water_Efficiency_Oct_2008_opt3534.pdf.
- Baroni, Megan, ed. 2011. <u>Whose Drop Is It Anyway?: Legal Issues Surrounding Our Nation's Water</u> <u>Resources</u>. Chicago: American Bar Association, Section of State and Local Government Law. LRL Collection: 346.04691 W62 2011
- Beecher, Janice A. 2010. <u>Water Pricing Primer for the Great Lakes Region</u>. Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency. http://glpf.org/sites/default/files/project_files /921%20Pricing%20Primer%202-24-11.pdf.
- Bell, David R., and Ronald C. Griffin. 2008. <u>An Economic Investigation of Urban Water Demand in the</u> <u>U.S.</u> College Station, TX. Texas Water Resources Institute. http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2008 /tr331.pdf.
- Convery, F. J. "<u>Reflections—Shaping Water Policy: What Does Economics Have to Offer?</u>" 2013. *Review* of Environmental Economics and Policy. 7 (1): 156-174. http://earth.ucd.ie/wp-content /uploads/publications/Convery_2013.pdf.
- Fishman, Charles. 2012. *The Big Thirst: The Secret Life and Turbulent Future of Water*. New York: Free Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 F539B 2011
- Glennon, Robert Jerome. 2009. Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What To Do About It.
 Washington, DC: Island Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 G487U 2009
- Griffin, Ronald C., ed. 2011. *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*. Washington, DC: RFF Press.

- Hughes, Jeffrey A., and Sharlene Leurig. 2013. <u>Assessing Water System Revenue Risk: Considerations for</u> <u>Market Analysis</u>. Chapel Hill, NC: Ceres and Environmental Finance Center at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.ceres.org /resources/reports/assessing-water-system-revenue-risk-considerations-for-marketanalysts/at_download/file&chrome=true.
- Mitchell, D., and T. Chestnut. 2009. <u>White Paper: Water Rates and Conservation</u>. Chicago: Alliance for Water Efficiency Clearinghouse. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles /Resource_Center/Library/rates/White-Paper-Rate-Structures-and-Conservation-March-13-2009.pdf.
- Olmstead, Shiela M. 2010. "<u>The Economics of Managing Scarce Water Resources</u>." *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*. 4 (2): 179-198. http://reep.oxfordjournals.org/content /4/2/179.full.pdf+html.
- Rahill-Marier, Bianca, and Upmanu Lall. 2013. <u>America's Water: An Exploratory Analysis of Municipal</u> <u>Water Survey Data</u>. New York: Columbia Water Center. http://growingblue.com /wp-content/uploads/2013/10/Aquanauts_http://growingblue.com/wp-content /uploads/2013/05/GB_CWC_whitepaper_climate-water-stress_final.pdfStudy_Data.pdf.
- Rawls, Colin, and Tatiana Borisova. 2009. <u>Conservation and Drought Water Rates: State-of-the-Art</u> <u>Practices and Their Application.</u> Gainesville, FL: University of Florida Water Institute and Conserve Florida Water Clearinghouse Research. http://waterinstitute.ufl.edu/news/downloads /WI%20Synthesis%20Paper%205-7-09.pdf.
- Rogers, Peter, and Susan Leal. 2010. *Running Out of Water: The Looming Crisis and Solutions to Conserve Our Most Precious Resource*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan. LRL Collection: 628.1 R632R 2010
- Smith, W.J., and Y.-D. Yang. 2007. "<u>Conservation Rates: The Best "New" Sources of Urban Water During</u> <u>Drought.</u>" *Water and Environment Journal*. 22 (2): 100-116.

Supply

- American Water Works Association. 2013. <u>2013 State of the Water Industry Report</u>. Denver: American Water Works Association. http://www.awwa.org/Portals/0/files/resources /water%20utility%20management/2013 awwa sotwi full report.pdf.
- Averyt, K., J. Meldrum, P. Caldwell, G. Sun, S. McNulty, A Huber-Lee, and N. Madden. 2013. "<u>Sectoral</u> <u>Contributions to Surface Water Stress in the Coterminous United States</u>." *Environmental Research Letters*. 8 (3): 1-9. doi: 10.1088/1748-9326/8/3/035046.

- Backlund, Peter, Anthony Janetos, David Schimel, et al. 2008. <u>The Effects of Climate Change on</u> <u>Agriculture, Land Resources, Water Resources, and Biodiversity in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: U.S. Climate Change Science Program. http://www.usda.gov/oce /climate_change/SAP4_3/CCSPFinalReport.pdf.
- Bates, B.C., Z.W. Kundzewicz, S. Wu, and J.P. Palutikof, eds. 2008. <u>*Climate Change and Water*</u>. Geneva: Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/technical-papers /climate-change-water-en.pdf.
- Black, Maggie, Jannet King, and Candida Lacey. 2009. The Atlas of Water. Berkeley: University of California Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 B561A 2009
- Boghici, Radu. 2011. <u>Changes in Water Level in Texas, 1995-2005</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports/doc /R379_WaterLevels.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 379
- Boghici, Radu. 2011. <u>Changes in Water Levels in Texas, 1990 to 2000</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports/numbered_reports /doc/R371_WaterLevels.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 371
- Brown, T.C., R. Foti, and J.A. Ramirez. 2013. "Projected Freshwater Withdrawals in the United States Under a Changing Climate." Water Resources Research. 49 (3): 1259–1276. http://www.fs.fed.us /rm/pubs_other/rmrs_2013_brown_t001.pdf.
- Christian, Brent, and David Wuerch. 2012. <u>Compilation of Results of Aquifer Tests in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /numbered_reports/doc/R381_AquiferTests.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.7 R299 381
- Dugat, William D., and David Mendez. 2012. <u>Alternative Methods of Managing and Securing Water for</u> <u>Municipalities</u>. Informational and educational report distributed by the International Municipal Lawyers Association 2012 Annual Conference, Austin, TX, October 21-24, 2012. http://www.bickerstaff.com /files/IMLA_paper___securing_and_managing_water___David ____Bill___2012__00647715_.pdf.
- Estaville, Lawrence E., and Richard A. Earl. 2008. *Texas Water Atlas*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M Press.

LRL Collection: 628.1 ES83T 2008

Fishman, Charles. 2012. The Big Thirst: The Secret Life and Turbulent Future of Water. New York: Free Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 F539B 2011

- Fort, Denise, and Barry Nelson. 2012. <u>Pipe Dreams: Water Supply Pipeline Projects in the West.</u> New York: Natural Resources Defense Council. http://www.nrdc.org/water/management /files/Water-Pipelines-report.pdf.
- Foti, Romano, Jorge A. Ramirez, and Thomas C. Brown. 2012. <u>Vulnerability of U.S. Water Supply to</u> <u>Shortage: A Technical Document Supporting the Forest Service 2010 RPA Assessment</u>. Fort Collins, CO: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/pubs/rmrs_gtr295.pdf.
- George, Peter G., Robert E. Mace, and Rima Petrossian. 2011. <u>Aquifers of Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/reports /numbered_reports/doc/R380_AquifersofTexas.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 AQ46 2011
- Glennon, Robert Jerome. 2009. Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What To Do About It.
 Washington, DC: Island Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 G487U 2009
- Griffin, Ronald C., ed. 2011. *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*. Washington, DC: RFF Press.
- Ingol-Blanco, Eusebio, and Daene C. McKinney. 2011. "<u>Analysis of Scenarios to Adapt to Climate Change</u> <u>Impacts in the Rio Conchos Basin</u>."*World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2011: Bearing Knowledge for Sustainability*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers. http://www.weap21.org/downloads/EWRI2011_Ingol_RioConchos.pdf.
- Neffendorf, Blake, and Janie Hopkins. 2013. <u>Summary of Groundwater Conditions in Texas: Recent</u> (2010-2011) and Historical Water Level Changes in the TWDB Online Recorder Network. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications/reports /technical_notes/doc/GW_Recorder2011_Feb_2013_final_rev_05_16_13.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 SU63 2013
- Maestu, Josefina, ed.. 2013. <u>Water Trading and Global Water Scarcity</u>. New York: RFF Press. http://books.google.com/books?id=_-Lm6fJUoZAC&pg=PA45&dq=banking+or+storing+water+ underground&hl=en&sa=X&ei=Ts3mUqi_EueusATLhIDoBQ&ved=0CGQQ6AEwCQ#v= onepage&q=banking%20or%20storing%20water%20underground&f=false/.

- Olmstead, Shiela M. 2010. "<u>The Economics of Managing Scarce Water Resources</u>." *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*. 4 (2): 179-198. http://reep.oxfordjournals.org/content /4/2/179.full.pdf+html.
- Padowski, J.C., and J.W. Jawitz. 2012. "<u>Water Availability and Vulnerability of 225 Large Cities in the</u> <u>United States.</u>" *Water Resources Research*. 48 (12): W12529. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/ /doi/10.1029/2012WR012335/pdf.
- Prud'homme, Alex. 2011. *Ripple Effect: The Fate of Freshwater in the Twenty-First Century*. New York: Scribner. LRL Collection: 333.91 P951R 2011
- Richter, Brian D., David Abell, Emily Bacha, Kate Brauman, Stavros Calos, Alex Cohn, and Carlos Disla, et al.. 2013 "<u>Tapped Out: How Can Cities Secure Their Water Future?</u>" *Water Policy*. 15 (3): 335-363. http://www.iwaponline.com/wp/01503/wp015030335.htm.
- Rogers, Peter, and Susan Leal. 2010. *Running Out of Water: The Looming Crisis and Solutions to Conserve Our Most Precious Resource*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan. LRL Collection: 628.1 R632R 2010
- Sansom, Andrew. 2008. *Water in Texas: An Introduction*. Austin, TX: University of Texas Press. LRL Collection: 628.1 SA58W 2008
- Shi, Daniel, Naresh Devineni, Upmanu Lall, and Edwin Pinero. 2013. <u>America's Water Risk: Water Stress</u> <u>and Climate Variability</u>. New York: Columbia Water Center. http://growingblue.com /wp-content/uploads/2013/05/GB_CWC_whitepaper_climate-water-stress_final.pdf.
- Solomon, Lewis D. 2011. *America's Water and Wastewater Crisis: The Role of Private Enterprise*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction Publishers. LRL Collection: 354.36 SO47A 2011
- Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 2009. <u>Liquid Assets: The State of Texas' Water Resources</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water/PDF /96-1360-LiquidAssets.pdf. LRL Collection: C2600.8 L669 2009
 - —. 2009. <u>Texas In Focus: Alamo Region: Infrastructure & Natural Resources</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/gulf/pdf /06_Infrastructure.pdf.
 - ------. 2009. <u>Texas In Focus: Central Texas Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/central/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.

- ——. 2010. <u>Texas In Focus: Gulf Coast Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/gulf/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ——. 2008. <u>Texas In Focus: High Plains Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/highplains/06_Infrastructure.pdf.
- ———. 2008. <u>Texas In Focus: South Texas: Infrastructure</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/southtexas/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.

------. 2008. <u>Texas In Focus: Upper East Texas Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/uppereast/pdf/06_Infrastructure.pdf.

———. 2009. <u>Texas In Focus: Upper Rio Grande Region: Infrastructure</u>. Austin: TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/tif/urgrande/pdf /06_Infrastructure.pdf.

------. 2014. <u>Texas Water Report: Going Deeper for the Solution</u>. Austin, TX: Comptroller of Public Accounts. http://www.window.state.tx.us/specialrpt/water/96-1746.pdf.

Texas Water Development Board. 2008. <u>Far West Texas Climate Change Conference: Study Findings and</u> <u>Conference Proceedings</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.texas.gov/publications /reports/special_legislative_reports/doc /climatechange.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 F22 2008

 . 2012. <u>Water for Texas: Summary of the 2011 Regional Water Plans</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/waterplanning/rwp/regions/doc /2011RWPLegislativeSummary.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 P692R 2011

. 2012. <u>Water for Texas: 2012 State Water Plan</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development
 Board. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/publications/state_water_plan/2012/2012_SWP.pdf.
 LRL Collection: W605.8 W291P 2012

Estimates costs of potentially feasible water management strategies under consideration during the planning process. Includes costs to develop new sources of water needed during times of drought, costs of infrastructure needed to convey water from source to treatment facilities, and costs to treat the water for end users. Does not include costs associated with internal system distribution facilities, aging infrastructure needs, wastewater infrastructure, or flood control projects.

- Williams, Jeremy L. 2010. <u>Water Allocation and Management: Southern States Outlook</u>. Atlanta, GA: Southern Legislative Conference of the Council of State Governments. http://www.slcatlanta.org/Publications/EnergyEnvironment/WaterWeb.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 W673W 2010
- Van Loon, A.F., and H.A.J. Van Lanen. 2013. "<u>Making the Distinction Between Water Scarcity and</u> <u>Drought Using an Observation-Modeling Framework</u>." *Water Resources Research*. 49 (3): 1483–1502. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/wrcr.20147/pdf.
- Vogel, Jason M., and Joel B. Smith. 2010. <u>Climate Change Vulnerability Assessments: A Review of Water</u> <u>Utility Practices</u>. Research Report EPA 800-R-10-001 prepared for the EPA by Stratus Consulting, Inc. Washington, DC: Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Water. http://water.epa.gov /scitech/climatechange/upload/Climate-Change-Vulnerability-Assessments-Sept-2010.pdf.
- Ward, Frank A., and Manuel Pulido-Velaquez. 2012. <u>"Economic Costs of Sustaining Water Supplies:</u> <u>Findings from the Rio Grande.</u>" *Water Resources Management*. 26 (10): 2883-2909. http://agecon.nmsu.edu/fward/water/WARM_Rio_Grande_2012.pdf.
- Weeks, Jennifer. 2010. "Water Shortages: Is the United States Facing a Crisis?" CQ Researcher. 20 (23):
 529-548.
 LRL Collection: Periodicals

Water-Energy Nexus

- Flores-Lopez, Francisco, David N. Yates, and David Purkey. 2012. "<u>A Regional Water Resource Planning</u> <u>Model to Explore the Water-Energy Nexus in the Southeastern United States</u>." Poster session presented at the fall meeting of the American Geophysical Union, San Francisco, CA. http://fallmeeting.agu.org /2012/eposters/eposter/gc21c-0977/.
- Glennon, Robert Jerome. 2009. Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What To Do About It.
 Washington, DC: Island Press.
 LRL Collection: 628.1 G487U 2009
- ICF International. <u>Water and Energy: Leveraging Voluntary Programs to Save Both Water and Energy.</u> Washington, DC: Climate Protection Partnerships Division and Municipal Support Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/uploadedFiles /Resource_Center/Landing_Pages/ICF-WaterandEnergy-2008.pdf.
- King, Carey, Ian Duncan, and Michael Webber. 2008. <u>Water Demand Projections for Power Generation</u> <u>in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Bureau of Economic Geology, University of Texas at Austin. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/ThermoelectricWaterProjection.pdf. LRL Collection: W605.8 W291D 2008

- National Research Council. 2008. <u>Water Implications of Biofuels Production in the United States</u>. Washington, DC: National Academies Press. http://www.nap.edu /openbook.php?record_id=12039&page=R1. LRL Collection: 333.9539 W291 2008
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe. 2009. "<u>Assessment of Industry Water-Use in the Barnett Shale Gas Play (Fort Worth</u> <u>Basin).</u>" *Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions*. 59 (2009): 539-551. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Nicot_BarnettWaterUse_GCAGS09.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe. 2012. "<u>Current and Future Water Demand of the Texas Oil and Gas and Mining</u> <u>Sectors and Potential Impact on Aquifers</u>." *GCAGS Journal.* 1 (2012): 145–161. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Nicot_2012%20GCAGS%20Journal.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe, Anna K. Hebel, Stephanie M. Ritter, Steven Walden, Russ Baier, Peter Galusky, James Beach, Richard Kyle, Leigh Symank, and Cari Breton. 2011. <u>Current and Projected Water</u> <u>Use in the Texas Mining and Oil and Gas Industry</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Water Development Board. http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Report_TWDB-MiningWaterUse_9.pdf.
- Nicot, Jean-Philippe, Robert C. Reedy, Ruth A. Costley, and Yun Huang. 2012. <u>Oil & Gas Water Use in</u> <u>Texas: Update to the 2011 Mining Water Use Report.</u> Austin, TX: Texas Oil & Gas Association. <u>http://www.beg.utexas.edu/water-energy/docs/Final_Report_O&GWaterUse-2012_8.pdf</u>.
- Prud'homme, Alex. 2011. *Ripple Effect: The Fate of Freshwater in the Twenty-First Century*. New York: Scribner. LRL Collection: 333.91 P951R 2011
- Ridlington, Elizabeth, Judee Burr, and Luke Metzger. 2013. <u>Keeping Water in Our Rivers: Strategies for</u> <u>Conserving Limited Water Supplies</u>. Austin, TX: Environment Texas Research & Policy Center. http://environmenttexas.org/sites/environment/files/reports /Keeping%20Water%20in%20Our%20Rivers_0.pdf. LRL Collection: 628.1 R438K 2013
- Stillwell, Ashlynn S.. 2009. <u>Energy-Water Nexus in Texas</u>. Austin, TX: Environmental Defense Fund. http://www.edf.org/sites/default/files/Energy_Water_Nexus_in_Texas_1.pdf.
- Texas Legislature. House Committee on Natural Resources. 2013. <u>Interim Report to the 83rd Texas</u> <u>Legislature</u>. Austin, TX: House Committee on Natural Resources. http://www.lrl.state.tx.us /scanned/interim/82/N218h.pdf. LRL Collection: L1836.82 N218H
- U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service. 2013. <u>Energy-Water Nexus: The Energy Sector's</u> <u>Water Use</u>, by Nicole T. Carter. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc /R43199.pdf.

-. 2010. <u>Energy's Water Demand: Trends, Vulnerabilities, and Management</u>, by Nicole T. Carter. Washington, DC: Office of Congressional Information and Publishing. http://www.fas.org /sgp/crs/misc/R41507.pdf.

- Yates, David, and Kathleen Miller. 2013. "Integrated Decision Support for Energy/Water Planning in California and the Southwest." International Journal of Climate Change: Impacts and Responses. 4 (1): 49-64.
- Young, Rachel. 2013. <u>Saving Water and Energy Together: Helping Utilities Build Better Programs</u>.
 Washington, DC: American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy. http://www.allianceforwaterefficiency.org/Saving-Water-and-Energy-Together-Oct-2013.aspx.

Water Rights

- Baroni, Megan, ed. 2011. <u>Whose Drop Is It Anyway?: Legal Issues Surrounding Our Nation's Water</u> <u>Resources</u>. Chicago: American Bar Association, Section of State and Local Government Law. LRL Collection: 346.04691 W62 2011
- Caroom, Douglas G., and Susan M. Maxwell. 2009. "<u>Overview of Texas Water Rights and Water</u> <u>Development.</u>" Presented at the 2009 Texas Water Law Institute, Austin, Texas. http://www.bickerstaff.com/files/Scanned001.pdf.
- Griffin, Ronald C., ed. 2011. *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*. Washington, DC: RFF Press.
- Johnson, Russell S., and Gregory M. Ellis. 2013. "<u>A New Day? Two Interpretations of the Texas Supreme</u> <u>Court's Ruling in Edwards Aquifer Authority v. Day and McDaniel</u>." Texas Water Journal. 4 (1): 35-54. http://www.mcginnislaw.com/images/uploads/news /13-05-15_Johnson_A_New_Day.pdf.
- Jones, Marvin W., and Andrew Little. 2009. "<u>The Ownership of Groundwater in Texas: A Contrived Battle</u> <u>for State Control of Groundwater.</u>" *Baylor Law Review*. 61 (2): 578-609. http://www.texasgroundwaterlaw.com/uploads/1/2/9/6/12969798 /baylorlawreview_groundwaterownership.pdf.
- Maestu, Josefina, ed.. 2013. <u>Water Trading and Global Water Scarcity</u>. New York: RFF Press. http://books.google.com/books?id=_-Lm6fJUoZAC&pg=PA45&dq=banking+or+storing+water+ underground&hl=en&sa=X&ei=Ts3mUqi_EueusATLhIDoBQ&ved=0CGQQ6AEwCQ#v= onepage&q=banking%20or%20storing%20water%20underground&f=false/.
- Sahs, Mary K. 2012. *Essentials of Texas Water Resources*. Austin, TX: State Bar of Texas. LRL Collection: B600.8 ES74 2012

- Torres, Gerald. 2012. "<u>Liquid Assets: Groundwater in Texas</u>." *Yale Law Journal Online*. 122 (1): 143-166. http://yalelawjournal.org/images/pdfs/1118.pdf.
- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 2009. <u>*Rights to Surface Water in Texas*</u>. Austin, TX: Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. http://www.tceq.texas.gov/publications/gi/gi-228.html /at_download/file.

Texas Legislative Reference Library 1100 N. Congress Avenue Austin, Texas 78701 www.lrl.state.tx.us February 2014